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kk||ff]]SS;;LL  kkmmff//dd  
>L ;+rfns ;ldlt  
Gff/fo0fL 8]enkd]G6 a}+s lnld6]8 
/Tggu/ !, 6fF8L, lrtjg .  

llaaiiffoo  MM––  kk||llttllggllww  llggoo''SStt  uu//]]ssff]]  aaff//]]  ..  

dxf]bo,  

====================lhNnf====================================d=g=kf=÷p=d=g=kf=÷g=kf=÷uf=kf=jf8{ g+ ============a:g] d÷xfdL 

==========================================================n] To; sDkgLsf] -a}s+sf]_ z]o/jfnfsf] x}l;otn] @)*! ;fn a}zfv 

dlxgf !* ut] d+unaf/sf lbg x'g] @@@@ccff}}FF aflif{s ;fwf/0f ;efdf :jo+ pkl:yt eO{ 5nkmn tyf lg0f{odf 

;xefuL x'g g;Sg] ePsf]n] pQm ;efdf efu lng tyf dtbfg ug{sf nfuL========================== 

lhNnf==========================================================d=g=kf=÷p=d=g=kf=÷g=kf=÷uf=la=;= j8f g+ ===============a:g] 

To; s+DkgLsf z]o/jfnf >L ============================================z]o/wgL kl/ro g+====================================nfO{ 

d]/f]÷xfd|f] k|ltlglw dgf]lgt u/L k7fPsf]÷sf÷5'÷5f} .  

k|f]S;L lng]n] eg]{       k|f]S;L lbg]n] eg]{  

k|f]S;L lng]sf] ;xL       k|f]S;L lbg]sf] ;xL 

gfd M          gfd M  

z]o/wgL kl/ro g+=       z]o/wgL kl/ro g+= 

z]o/ ;+Vof M ===================        z]o/ ;+Vof M =================== 

ldlt M============================       ldlt M============================ 

b|i6Jo M of] lgj]bg ;fwf/0f ;ef x'g'eGbf slDtdf $* 306f cufj} sDkgLsf] /lhi68{ sfof{nodf k]z ul/;Sg' kg]{5  . 

––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––  TTeeaarr  hheerree      

k|j]z – kq  
z]o/wgLsf] gfd M ==================================    z]o/wgL kl/ro g+=+= ====================================== 

z]o/wgLsf] ;xL M ===================================    z]o/ ;+Vof M =============================================== 

gf/fo0fL 8]enkd]G6 a}+s lnld6]8sf] ldlt @)*! ;fn a}zfv dlxgf !* ut] d+unaf/sf lbg x'g] @@@@ccff}}FF aflif{s ;fwf/0f 
;efdf pkl:yt x'g hf/L u/LPsf] k|j]z–kq .  

          
b|i6Jo M          ================================== 
z]o/wgL cfkm}n] vfnL 7fpFx? eg'{xf]nf .       ;+rfns ;ldltsf] cf1fn] 
-;efsIfdf k|j]z ug{ of] k|j]z–kq k|:t't ug'{ clgjfo{ 5 ._                  sDkgL ;lrj 
 

                                                                                                                                          

@@@@ccff}}FF  aafflliiff{{ss  kk||llttjj]]bbgg  



2 gf/fo0fL 8]enkd]G6 a}+s lnld6]8 . afO;f}F jflif{s k|ltj]bg – @)&(÷)*)

GGffff//ffoo00ffLL  88]]eennkkdd]]GG66  aa}}++ss  llnnlldd66]]88ssff]]  
@@@@ccff}}++  jjfflliiff{{ss  ;;ffwwff//00ff  ;;eeff  ;;DDaaGGwwLL  ;;''rrggff  

;+rfns ;ldltsf] ldlt @)*)÷!@÷!% sf] lg0f{ofg';f/ o; sDkgLsf] @@cf+} aflif{s ;fwf/0f ;ef lgDg ldlt, :yfg / 
;dodf lgDg ljifox? pk/ 5nkmn ug{ af]nfpg] lg0f{o ePsf] x'gfn] z]o/wgLx?sf] hfgsf/Lsf nfuL of] ;'rgf k|sflzt 
ul/Psf] 5 .  
;;ffwwff//00ff  ;;eeffssff]]  llddlltt,,  ;;ddoo,,  ::yyffgg  
ldlt M @)*! a}zfv !* ut] d+unaf/ .   
:yfg M xf]6n :6f/ lrtjg, /Tggu/ !, 6fF8L, lrtjg . 
;fwf/0f ;ef x'g] ;do M laxfg !!M#) ah] . 
55nnkkmmnnssff]]  lljjiiffoo  MM––  
--ss__  ;;ffwwff//00ff  kk||::ttffjj  
1. ;+rfns ;ldltsf] tkm{af6 cWoIfHo'sf] cfly{s jif{ @)&(÷@)*) sf] k|ltj]bg pk/ 5nkmn u/L kfl/t ug]{ . 
2. n]vfk/LIfssf] k|ltj]bg ;lxt @)*) ;fn cf;f/ d;fGtsf] ljtLo ljj/0f, ;f]xL ldltdf k]z ePsf] cfly{s jif{ 

@)&(÷@)*) sf] gfkmf gf]S;fg lx;fa ljj/0f, gub k|afx ljj/0f, OSjLl6df ePsf] kl/jt{gsf] ljj/0f / ;f] ;Fu 
;DalGwt cg";'rLx? ;lxtsf] ljQLo ljj/0fx? Kffl/t ug]{ . 

3. n]vfk/LIf0f ;ldltsf] l;kmf/L;df a}+ssf] cfly{s jif{ @)*)÷*! sf] n]vfk/LIf0f ug{ afXo n]vfk/LIfssf] lgo'lSt 
ug]{ tyf lghsf] kfl/>lds lgwf{/0f ug]{ . 

4. ;+rfnsx?sf] dgf]gog÷lgjf{rg ug]{ . 
5. ljljw .  
--vv__  llaazz]]iiff  kk||::ttffjjxx??  MM  
1. g]=/f=a}+ssf] k'j{ :jLs[lt adf]lhd sDkgLsf] /lhi68{ -s]lGb|o_ sfof{nosf] 7]ufgf kl/jt{g ug]{ k|:tfj .  
2. sDkgLsf] k|aGwkq tyf lgodfjnLdf ;+zf]wgsf] k|:tfj .  
3. o; gf/fo0fL 8]enkd]G6 a}+s lnld6]8 / cGo a}+s tyf ljQLo ;+:yf Ps cfk;df ufEg]÷ufleg] (Merger) tyf 

k|flKt÷;dflxt (Acquisition) x'g], /0fgLlts ;fem]bf/, gofF nufgLstf{ leqofpg] k|of]hgsf nflu pko'Qm a}+s ljQLo 
;+:yf, ;fem]bf/, nufgLstf{sf] klxrfg ug]{, ;xdlt kq (Memorandum of Understanding)  df x:tfIf/ ug]{ ;f]sf] 
cfwf/df ;}¢flGts :jLs[tLsf nflu g]kfn /fi6« a}+sdf lgj]bg lbg], ;DklQ tyf bfloTj d'Nofs+g (Due Diligence 

Audit) ug]{ k/fdz{bftf, d'Nofs+gstf{, n]vfk/LIfs lgo'lQm ug]{ / lghsf] kfl/>lds tf]Sg] tyf pQm sfo{;Fu ;DalGwt 
cGo cfjZos sfo{x? ug{sf nflu ;+rfns ;ldltnfO{ clVtof/L lbg] .  

4. sDkgLsf] k|aGw kq / lgodfjnLdf ;+zf]wg ug]{ ;DaGwdf sDkgLsf] cfjZostf cg';f/ tyf lgodgsf/L 
lgsfox?jf6 s'g} km]/jbn, ;'emfj ePdf ;f]xL cg';f/ cfjZos km]/jbn ug{ ;+rfns ;ldlt jf ;+rfns ;ldltn] 
tf]s]sf] JolQmnfO{  clVtof/L lbg :jLs[tL lbg] .   

5. ljljw .  

@@@@ccff++}}  aafflliiff{{ss  ;;ffwwff//00ff  ;;eeff  ;;DDaaGGwwLL  ccGGoo  hhffggssff//LLxx??MM    
!_ @@cf+} jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;ef k|of]hgsf nflu @)*!÷)!÷!) ut] ;f]daf/ Ps -!_ lbg sDkgLsf] z]o/wgL btf{ 

lstfa aGb /xg]5 . ldlt @)*!÷)!÷)( ut] ;Dd g]kfn :6s PS;r]~hdf sf/f]af/ eO{ k|rlnt sfg"g adf]lhd 
a}+ssf] z]o/ /lhi6«f/ Unf]an cfO=Pd=O Soflk6n lnld6]8df k|fKt ljj/0fsf] cfwf/df sfod z]o/wgLx? Dffq 
;fwf/0f ;efdf efu lng xflh/ ug{ of]Uo x'g]5g . 

@_ aflif{s ;fwf/0f ;efdf efu lng cfˆgf] k|ltlgwL lgo'Qm ug{ rfxfg] z]o/wgL dxfg'efjn] k|rlnt sDkgL sfg'gn] 
tf]s]sf] 9fFrfdf jflif{s k|ltj]bg k'l:tsf cg';f/sf] k|ltlglwkq -k|f]S;L_ adf]lhdsf] 9fFrfdf k|tLlglwkq e/L 
k|ltlglw lgo'Qm ug'{kg]{5 . o;/L lgo'Qm k|ltlglwn] sDtLdf $* 306f cufj} a}+sdf k|tLlglwkq -k|f]S;L_ btf{ 
u/L;Sg' kg]{5 .  

#_ cGo yk hfgsf/Lsf] nfuL o; a}}+ssf] s]Gb«Lo sfo{no /Tggu/ !, 6fF8L lrtjgdf ;Dks{ ug'{ x'g jf a}+ssf] 
;"rgf kf6Ldf pNn]lvt Aoxf]/fsf] hfgsf/L lng' x'g cg'/f]w ul/G5 . 

$= ;+rfns lgjf{rg ;DalGw ;"rgf a}+ssf] ;"rgf kf6Ldf 6fF; ul/g]5 .   
  

ccWWooIIff  HHoo""ssff]]  ccff11ffnn]]  
ssDDkkggLL  ;;llrrjj  
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ggff//ffoo00ffLL  88]]eennkkdd]]GG66  aa}}++ss  llnnlldd66]]88ssff]]  

  

aaffOO;;ff}}FF  jjfflliiff{{ss  ;;ffwwff//00ff  ;;eeffddff  ;;++rrffnnss  ;;llddllttssff]]  ttkkmm{{jjff66  ccWWooIIffHHoo""ååff//ff  kk||::tt''tt    
aafflliiff{{ss  kk||llttjj]]bbgg  

  

cfb/0fLo z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx?, 
 o; gf/fo0fL 8]enkd]G6 a}+s lnld6]8sf] @@ cf}+ aflif{s ;fwf/0f ;efdf z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx?nfO{ xflb{s 
:jfut ug{ kfFpbf k|zÌtf cg'e'lt ePsf] 5 . cfhsf] o; ul/dfdo ;efdf o; a}+ssf] cfly{s aif{ 
@)&(÷*) sf] n]vfk/LIf0f k|ltj]bg ;lxtsf] jf;nft, gfkmf gf]S;fg lx;fj tyf gub k|jfx ljj/0f / 
To;;Fu ;DalGwt cg';"rLx? ;efdf pkl:yt z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx? ;dIf k|:t't ug{ cg'dlt rfxG5' . 
o; aflif{s ;fwf/0f ;efdf k|:t't ul/Psf k|:tfjx? pk/ x'g] 5nkmn kZrft k|:t't k|:tfjx? ;efjf6 
kfl/t x'g]5g\ eGg] laZjf; lnPsf] 5' . ;fy} rfn' cfly{s jif{df a}+sn] cjnDjg ug]{ gLlt / efjL 
of]hgfx? Pjd\ ltgsf] sfof{Gjogsf] nflu oFxfx?sf] ax'd'No tyf /rgfTds ;'emfjx? k|fKt x'g] ck]Iff 
u/]sf] 5' .  

!!==  ssff//ff]]jjff//ssff]]  ll;;xx++ffaannff]]ssgg  MM  d'n'ssf] cy{tGqdf laut nfdf] ;dob]lv laleÌ sf/0fx?n] lg/Gt/ ?kdf  
b]lvPsf] t/ntf ;+s'rg, Aofj;flos dGbL nufotaf6 k|efljt eO{ To;sf] k|ToIf k|efj a}lsª tyf 
laQLo If]qsf] sf/f]jf/df kg{ uPsf] s'/f ;a}df ;j{lalbt}} 5 tyflk c;xh kl/l:yltdf ;d]t a}+sn] 
cfˆgf] sf/f]jf/df lg/Gt/ ;hutf ckgfO{ sf/f]jf/ ;+rfng ub}{ cfPsf] 5 . cGo ;Ifd / 7'nf 
cfsf/sf k|lt:kwL{ a}+s laQLo ;+:yf ;/x g} ljQLo sf/f]jf/ ;+rfng ub}{ hfg'kg]{ x'Fbf ;|f]t ;fwgx?sf] 
kof{Kttf, a}+ssf] cfsf/ tyf Ifdtf, a}+s k|ltsf] hgefjgf tyf b[i6Lsf]0f cfbL s'/fx?nfO{ lg/Gt/ 
;'wf/ ub]{ n}hfg'kg]{ cj:yfnfO{ cfTd;fy ub]{ a+}snfO{ lg/Gt/ ;'wf/f]Gd'v cj:yfdf nluPsf] 5 .  
ss==  ccffllyy{{ss  aaiiff{{  ))&&((÷÷))**))  ssff]]  aa}}++ssssff]]  lljjllQQoo  ssff//ff]]jjff//ssff]]  tt''nnggffTTddss  ;;++llIIffKKtt  llaaZZnn]]iiff00ff  bb]]xxffPP  aaddff]]llhhdd  

//xx]]ssff]]  55  ..    
llaaaa//00ff  ccff==jj==  @@))&&((÷÷**))  ccff==jj==  @@))&&**÷÷&&((  
s'n lgIf]k ^#,@*,!#,!$* ##,^^,&@,@** 
shf{÷nufgL %%,@(,%&,@^# #%,$^,!),)($ 
;fwf/0f hu]8f sf]if !),*!,&$,@^@ !),*!,&$,@^@ 
;+lrt gfkmf gf]S;fg -#*,*!,$),&!*_ -@*,@),!^,!)&_ 
s'n cfDbfgL &,^!,^(,!*% @,&@,@#,$@$ 
s'n vr{ (,(@,$^,^)! %,!^,&(,%@( 
shf{ gf]S;fgL Joj:yf !$,@^,^@,*(^ %,&$,%%,)^( 

 

dfly pNn]lvt ljQLo ljj/0fsf] t'ngfTds ?kdf laZn]if0f ubf{ cf=j= @)&*÷*( df s'n lgIf]k ? ## 
s/f]8 ^^ nfv &@ xhf/ @ ;o ** ?k}of  /x]sf]df ;ldIff aif{df ?=@( s/f]8 ^! nfv $) xhf/ * 
;o ^) ?k}of yk lgIf]k ;+sng eO{ ? ^# s/f]8 @* nfv !# xhf/ ! ;o $* ?k}of ePsf] 5 . shf{ 
nufgL cf=j= @)&*÷*( df ? #% s/f]8 $^ nfv 5=!) xhf/ ($ ?k}of /x]sf]df ;ldIff aif{df ?= 
!( s/f]8 *# nfv $& xhf/ ! ;o ^( ?k}of yk shf{ k|jfx eO{ ?= %% s/f]8 @( nfv %& xhf/ @ 
;o ^# ?k}of shf{ k|jfx ul/Psf] 5 . shf{ c;'nL sfo{nfO{ yk k|efjsf/L agfO{g] 5 . cGo yk 
t'ngfTds ljj/0f dfly k|:t't tflnsfdf pNn]v ul/Psf] 5 .  
  
vv==  oo;;  ccffllyy{{ss  aaiiff{{  @@))&&((÷÷**))  ddff  ss''gg}}  kkllgg  uu}}//  aa}}++llssªª  ;;DDkkQQLL  //xx]]ssff]]  55}}gg  ..  

  @@==  //ffllii66««oo  ttyyff  ccGGtt//ffllii66««oo  kkll//ll::yyllttaaff66  ;;++::yyffssff]]  ssff//ff]]jjff//nnffOO{{  kkff//]]ssff]]  cc;;//  MM  d'n'sdf cfPsf] /fhg}lts 
l:y/tf ;Fu} cfly{s kl/jt{g x'g] cfzf ul/Ptf klg ck]lIft ?kdf b]zsf] cfly{s cj:yfdf ;'wf/ ePsf] 
cj:yf eg] 5}g . cy{tGqdf lalaw sf/0fx?n] lg/Gt/ ?kdf b]lvPsf] Aofj;flos, l/on :6]6 tyf k'FhL 
ahf/sf] Aofj;flos ;+s'rg nufotsf sf/0fx?n] ubf{ Aofa;flos jftfj/0f ;xh aÌ ;s]sf] cj:yf 
5}g . b]zsf] cfly{s d]?b08sf] ?kdf /x]sf a}+s tyf ljQLo If]qdf pNn]lvt ;d:ofsf sf/0fn] ubf{ 
shf{ c;'nL sfo{df c;xhtfsf] ;[hgf x'g' o; If]qsf] nfuL ;dfGo r'gf}tLsf] laifo xf]Og eÌ] s'/f 
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;a}lt/ dx;'; ul/Psf] 5 . laBdfg cj:yfdf b]lvPsf] cfly{s laifdtfaf6 a}+s k|ToIf ?kdf k|efljt 
ePs} 5 eg] o; kl/j]z / kl/l:ytLdf a}+sn] cfˆgf] sf/f]jf/nfO{ Aojl:yt / k|efjsf/L agfpg lg/Gt/ 
k|of; ul//x]sf] 5 . 

  

ss==  kk""FFhhLL  ;;++//rrggff  MM  g]kfn /fi6« a}+sn] hf/L u/]sf] k'FhLa[l4 ;+DaGwL kl/kq tyf o; a}+snfO{ lbO{Psf] 
lgb]{zfg';f/ o; a}+ssf] Go'gtd r'Qmf k'FhL ? %),)),)),)))÷–-cIf/]kL krf; s/f]8_ k'¥ofpg 
o; c;xh cfly{s kl/j]zdf ;a} nufgLstf{x? ;Fu 5nkmn eO{/x]sf] / rfF8}g} o; a}+snfO{ 
tf]lsPsf] Go'gtd r'Qmf k'FhL k'¥ofO{g] laZjf; lnPsf] 5' . ;fy} ;+:yfsf] lxt x'g] u/L pko'Qm a}+s 
tyf ljQLo ;+:yf;Fu ufEg]÷ufeLg] sfo{nfO{ ;d]t k|fyfldstfdf /fvL sfo{ ul/g]5 .  

vv==  ssffooff{{nnoossff]]  eeff}}llttss  kk''jjff{{wwff//ddff  ;;''wwff//  MM  o; cfly{s aif{df a}+sn] s'g} gofF zfvfx? tyf ef}lts 
k'jf{wf/x? lgdf{0f tyf yk ul/  ;+rfngdf NofPsf] 5}g . o; a}+ssf] 6fF8L, lrtjg l:yt /x]sf] 
/lhi68{ -s]lGb|o_ sfof{no e/tk'/ :yfgfGt/0f ug{ :yfg to ul/ g]kfn /fi6« a}+saf6 k|f/lDes 
:jLs[lt k|fKt ePsf] 5 . k|:tfljt :yfgdf s]lGb|o sfof{nosf] ef}lts ;+/rgf lgdf{0f ul/ 
lgodfg';f/ s]lGb|o sfof{no k|:tfljt Aofj;flos s]Gb| e/tk'/ tkm{ :yfgfGt/0f ul/g] gLlt 
lnOPsf] 5 .   

##==zzffvvff  llaa::ttff//  MM  o; cfly{s aif{df a}+sn] s'g} gofF zfvfx? ;+rfngdf NofPsf] 5}g .  
$$==aa}}++ssssff]]  ssff//ff]]jjff//ssff]]  ::tt//  ttyyff  IIffddttff  cclleeaa[[ll¢¢  uugg]]{{  MM  a}+snfO{ tf]lsPsf] r'Qmf kF"hL kl/k'lt{ gu/L ;+:yfsf] 

sf/f]jf/ tyf Ifdtf clea[4L gx'g] cj:yf /x]sf]n] ;+:yfsf] nfuL cfjZos r'Qmf k'FhL k'/f ul/ laleÌ 
of]hgf tyf sfo{qmdx? ;+rfngdf NofO{ sf/f]jf/sf] :t/ tyf Ifdtf -zfvf lj:tf/_ clea[l¢ ub}{ a}+lsª 
sf/f]af/nfO{ yk lasf; Pjd\ la:tf/ ub}{ nlug] gLlt cjnDag ul/Psf] 5 .  

%%==ddffggjj  ;;++;;ffwwggssff]]  llaassff;;  MM  s'g} klg Aofj;fo, ;+3, ;:yfsf] ;kmntfsf] cfwf/:tDe eg]sf] To; ;+:yfdf 
sfo{/t hgzlSt g} xf] . ;+:yf h] h:tf] ;'s} cj:yfdf /x]sf] ePtfkgL klg ;+:yfnfO{ plrt ult lbgdf 
To; ;+:yfsf] hgzlStsf] dxTjk'0f{ e'ldsf /x]sf] x'G5 . To;}n] ;+:yfdf sd{rf/Lx?sf] kbk'lt{ kf/bzL{ 
lalwaf6 lng] gLlt lnO{sf] 5 eg] sd{rf/Lsf] sfd, sfo{z}ln tyf cfr/0fsf cfwf/df k'/:s[t, b08 / 
;hfo ug]{ gLlt s8fO{sf ;fy canDag ul/Psf] 5 . sd{rf/Lx?sf] Ifdtf clea[4Lsf] nfuL g]kfn /fi6« 
a}+s tyf cGo ;+3 ;+:yfx?n] cfof]hgf u/]sf laleÌ tflnd, uf]i7L, ;]ldgf/x?df sd{rf/Lx?nfO{ ;xefuL 
u/fpb} cfOPsf] 5 . ljutsf s'/fx?nfO{ ;d]t Wofgdf /fvL efjL lbgdf a}+sdf sfo{/t OdfGbf/ tyf 
nuglzn sd{rf/Lx?nfO{ yk k|f]T;fxg, Ifdtf clea[l¢ tyf plrt sfo{÷jftfj/0f pknAw u/fpg] 
sfo{qmd NofO{ a}+ssf] ;]jfnfO{ yk u'0f:t/Lo agfpg] gLlt cjnDag ul/Psf]÷ul/g] Aoxf]/f hfgsf/L 
u/fpb5' .  

^̂==ccff}}BBff]]uuLLss  ttyyff  AAooffjj;;ffllooss  ;;DDaaGGww  MM  o; a}+sn] cfˆgf] :yfkgf sfn b]lv g} a}+ssf] k|ult pGglt / sf/f]jf/ 
la:tf/sf] nflu laleGg ;+3, ;+:yf, cf}Bf]lus tyf Aofj;flos k|lti7fgx?, lgodgsf/L lgsfo g]kfn 
/fi6« a+}s, sDkgL /lhi6«f/sf] sfof{no, g]kfn lwtf]kq af]8{, g]kfn :6s PS;r]Gh, l;l8P; P08 lSno/LË 
lnld6]8 nufotsf laleGg :yfgLo, ;/sf/L tyf u}/ ;/sf/L ;+3 ;+:yf Pjd\ cfkm';Fu cfa¢ cfb/0fLo 
u|fxs dxfg'efjx? tyf a}+ssf] Joj:yfkg / sd{rf/Lx? ;Fusf] ;DaGw ;'dw'/ Pj+ ;f}xfb{k'0f{ /lx cfPsf] 
5 . cfufdL lbgx?df klg o; lsl;dsf] ;DaGwnfO{ ;zQm agfpb} nlug] gLlt lnOPsf]  5 .  

&&==  ;;++rrffnnss  ;;llddllttddff  xx]]//kkmm]]//  //  ;;ff]]  ssff]]  lljjjj//00ff  MM  a}+sdf xfn lgDg JolQmx? ;+:yfks / ;j{;fwf/0f ;d'xsf 
tkm{af6 ;+rfns ;ldltdf sfo{/t /xg'ePsf] 5 .  

 cWoIf >L rGb|dfg dn]s'   ;+:yfks  
 ;+rfns >L u0f]zdfg k|wfg   ;+:yfks  
 ;+rfns >L pT;j ;'Gb/ >]i7   ;j{;fwf/0f  
 ;+rfns >L k'sf/ yfkf    ;j{;fwf/0f 
 ;+rfns >L jn/fd kf}8]n   :jtGq ;+rfns 
 
 ldlt @)*)÷)$÷@( sf] ;+rfns ;ldltsf] a}7saf6 ;+:yfks ;d'xsf] tkm{af6 >L rGb|dfg dn]s' 
;+rfns lgo'Qm eO{ cWoIfsf] ?kdf sfo{/t x'g'x'G5 eg] ;j{;fwf/0f ;d'xsf] tkm{jf6 >L k'sf/ yfkf l/Qm 
/x]sf] ;+rfns kbdf lgo'Qm eO{ sfo{/t /xg'ePsf] Aoxf]/f cg'/f]w ub{5' .  
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**==  ssff//ff]]jjff//nnffOO{{  cc;;//  kkffgg]]{{  dd''VVoo  ss''//ffxx??  MM  a}+lsª If]qsf] cg'Tkfbs If]qdf a9\bf] nufgL ;Fu;Fu} a9\bf] hf]lvd, 
hl6n lgodgsf/L Joj:yf / a9\bf] c:j:Yos/ k|lt:kwf{ d'Vo ;d:ofsf] ?kdf cuf8L cfPsf / cGo 
lgDg sf/0fx?n] ;d]t sf/f]jf/nfO{ c;/ kg]{ k|r'/ ;Defjgf /x]sf] 5 . 
s= g]kfn ;/sf/ jf s]lGb|o a}+sn] gLlt lgb]{zg kl/jt{g ubf{ ;[hgf x'g ;Sg] ;Defljt hf]lvdx? 
v= lgIf]k tyf shf{ nufgLsf] Jofhb/df x'g] kl/jt{gaf6 c;/ kg]{ hf]lvdx? 
u= s]lGb|o a}+ssf] lgb]{zg cg';f/ Jofhb/df x'g] kl/jt{g tyf yk36n] pTkGg x'g ;Sg] ;Defljt  

hf]lvdx? 
3= oyf ;dodf shf{ c;'nL geO{ pTkGg x'g] hf]lvdx? 
ª= cGt/fli6«o ?kdf b]vf k/]sf] cfly{s dGbLn] g]kfnL cy{ ahf/df kf/]sf] hf]lvdx? 
r= cy{tGqdf lg/Gt/ ?kdf b]lvPsf t/ntf ;+s'rg tyf Aoj;flos dGbLaf6 ;[hgf x'g] tyf x'g;Sg] 

k|efj / r'gf}tLx? .  
((==nn]]vvffkk//LLIIff00ff  kk||llttjj]]bbggddff  ppNNnn]]llvvtt  ss}}llkkmmoott  ppkk//  ;;++rrffnnss  ;;llddllttssff]]  kk||llttllqqmmooff  MM  a+}ssf n]vfkl/Ifsn] cfly{s 

aif{ @)&(÷*) sf] n]vfk/LIf0fsf] lznlznfdf cf}NofPsf l6Kk0fL tyf s}lkmotsf a'Fbfx? pk/ ;+:yfsf] 
;+rfns ;ldltn] cfkm\gf] /fo k|ltlqmof hgfpFb} ;f] laifodf Joj:yfkgnfO{ cfjZos ;'wf/ ug{ lgb]{zg 
lbg] ul/Psf] 5 .  

!!))==;;++::yyffuutt  ;;ffddffllhhss  bbffllooTTjj  MM  o; a}+sn] cfˆgf] :yfkgfsfn b]vL g} o; If]qsf] ;fdflhs bfloTj lgjf{x 
:j?k laleGg :s'n sn]h ;fdflhs ;3+ ;u+7gx?nfO{ laleGg dfWodjf6 ;Sbf] ;xof]u k'¥ofpb} cfPsf] 
;Gbe{df xfn ;+:yf d'gfkmf cfh{g ug{ ;Ifd eO{ g;s]sf]n] o; cfly{s aif{df ;+:yfut ;fdflhs bfloTjdf 
s'g} vr{ ul/Psf] 5}g .  

 

ccGGTTooddff,,    
 

g]kfn /fi6« a}+s, sDkgL /lhi6«f/sf] sfof{no, g]kfn lwtf]kq af]8{, g]kfn :6s PS;r]Gh, l;l8P; P08 
lSno/LË lnld6]8, laleGg ;+3, ;+:yf, cf}Bf]lus tyf Aofj;flos k|lti7fgx?, nufotsf laleGg :yfgLo, 
;/sf/L tyf u}/;/sf/L ;+3 ;+:yf Pa+ cfb/0fLo u|fxs dxfg'efjx?df d]/f] cfˆgf] AolQmut tyf a}+ssf] 
tkm{jf6 xflb{s cfef/ k|s6 ub{5' . a}+s dfkm{t ;du| ljQLo If]qsf] cfly{s ultljlwnfO{ s]xL xb;Dd 6]jf 
k'¥ofpg] ;f]rsf;fy cfj4 eO{ ;fdfGo cj:yf;Dd NofO{ k'¥ofpg cgj/t ?kdf h'l6/xg' ePsf ;+rfns 
;fyLx?, ;+:yfsf ;Dk"0f{ z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx? ;fy} o; ;+:yfsf lgIf]kstf{ tyf u|fxs au{, z'e]R5's, 
;xof]uL tyf ;+:yfsf] Joj:yfkg ;d'x Pj+ sd{rf/Lx? k|lt cfef/ AoQm ub{5' . cfufdL lbgdf o; ;F:yfsf] 
pQ/f]Q/ k|ult / ;d[l4sf nflu oxfFx? ;a}sf] ;xof]u tyf ;b\efjsf] ck]Iff ;lxt k'gM Ps k6s ;+:yfsf]] 
afO{;f}+ jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;efsf] k|ltj]bg :jLs[t ul/lbg'x'gsf] nflu oxFfx? ;dIf xflb{s cg'/f]w ub{5' .  

 
wGojfb Û  
 

;+rfns ;ldltsf] tkm{af6  
rGb|dfg dn]s'  

cWoIf  
@)*!÷)!÷!* 
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ssDDkkggLL  PP]]gg  @@))^̂$$  ssff]]  bbkkmmff  !!))((  ssff]]  ppkkbbkkmmff  $$  ccgg'';;ff//ssff]]  ccllttll//QQmm  lljjjj//00ff  MM  

  

!!==  zz]]oo//  hhkkmmtt  eePPssff]]  eePP  ;;ff]]  ssff]]  lljjjj//00ff  MM ;DalGwt cfly{s aif{df s'g} z]o/ hkmt ePsf] 5}g . 
@@==  llaauutt  ccffllyy{{ss  aaiiff{{ddff  aa}}++ss  //  oo;;ssff]]  ;;xxffooss  ssDDkkggLLssff]]  ssff//ff]]jjff//ssff]]  kk||uuttLL  //  ;;ff]]  ccffllyy{{ss  aaiiff{{ssff]]  ccGGTTooddff  

//xx]]ssff]]  ll::yyttLLssff]]  kk''gg//ffjjnnff]]ssgg  MM  o; a}+ssf] s'g} ;xfos sDkgL 5}g . a}+sn] ;DalGwt cfly{s aif{df 
;DkGg u/]sf] sf/f]jf/x?, sf/f]jf/df cfPsf] kl/jt{g ;+nUg jf;nft, gfkmfgf]S;fg lx;fa, gub k|afx 
laj/0f, n]vf ;+DaGwL l6Kk0fLx?n] k|i6 kfb{5 . 

##==  ssDDkkggLL  ttyyff  TToo;;ssff]]  ;;xxffooss  ssDDkkggLLnn]]  ccffllyy{{ss  jjiiff{{ddff  ;;DDkkGGgg  uu//]]ssff]]  kk||dd''vv  ssff//ff]]aaff//xx¿¿  //  ;;ff]]  ccjjllwwddff  
ssDDkkggLLssff]]  ssff//ff]]aaff//ddff  ccffPPssff]]  ss''gg}}  ddxxTTjjkk''00ff{{  kkll//jjtt{{gg  MM o; ;+:yfsf] s'g}}} kgL ;xfos sDkgL gePsf] 
xF'bf ;f] ;DaGwL ljj/0f pNn]v ul/Psf]  5}g . 

$$==llaauutt  ccffllyy{{ss  aaiiff{{xx??ddff  aa}}++ssssff  zz]]oo//wwggLLxx??nn]]  aa}}++ssnnffOO{{  ppkknnAAww  uu//ffPPssff]]  hhffggssff//LL  MM lautsf cfly{s 
aif{x?df cfwf/e't z]o/wgLx?af6 a}+snfO{ s'g} klg lsl;dsf] hfgsf/L k|fKt ePsf] 5}g . 

%=lljjuutt  ccffllyy{{ss  jjiiff{{ddff  ssDDkkggLL;;FFuu  ;;DDaallGGwwtt  ;;DDeemmff}}ttffxx¿¿ddff  ss''gg}}  ;;~~rrffnnss  ttyyff  llgghhssff]]  ggfftt]]bbff//ssff]]  
JJoollQQmmuutt  ::jjffyy{{ssff]]  aaff//]]ddff  ppkknnAAww  uu//ffOOPPssff]]  hhffggssff//LL  MM o; ;DaGwL s'g} kgL hfgsf/L k|fKt ePsf] 
5}g . 

^_ ssDDkkggLLssff]]  ccffˆ̂ggff]]  zz]]oo//  ccffkkmm}}++nn]]  vvll//bb  uu//]]ssff]]  eePP  TToo;;  ;;DDaaGGwwLL  hhffggssff//LL  MM o; ;+:yfn] cfˆgf] z]o/ 
cfkm}+n] vl/b u/]sf] 5}g . 

&&__  ccffGGttll//ss  llggooGGqq00ff  kk||00ffffnnLL  aaff//]]ssff]]  hhffggssff//LL  MM a}+ssf] cfGtl/s lgoGq0f k|0ffnLnfO{  Jojl:yt ug{ cfjZos 
ePsf] x'bf cfly{s k|zf;g ljlgodfjnL @)&&, sd{rf/L  ljlgodfjnL @)&&, shf{ ckn]vg 
ljlgodfjnL @)&*, shf{ gLlt @)&*, lwtf] ;'/If0f d'NofÍg  lgb{]lzsf @)&*, u|fxs klxrfg k4tL 
@)&*, sd{rf/L bIftf clej[l4 sfo{ljlw @)&*, ;+rfns lzIff sfo{qmd sfo{ljlw @)&*, hf]lvd 
Joj:yfkg gLlt @)&*, cfGtl/s n]vfk/LIf0f gLlt @)&*, sfo{ ;+rfng lgb{]lzsf @)&&, lnnfd 
lgb{]lzsf @)&^, ;'rgf k|ljlw sfo{ljlw @)@), pTs[i7 pDd]bf/ 5gf}6 sfo{ljlw @)&*, AML Policy 

@)&&, Talent Hunt Guidelines – 2078, AML/CFT & KYC Policy 2080, Stress Testing Guidelines 2080, 
Risk Management Guidelines 2078, ;DklQ tyf bfloTj Jofj:yfkg lgb]{lzsf –@)&*, nufgL lgb]{lzsf 
–@)&*, u}/ a}lsË ;DklQ ;sf/ tyf ljqmL lgb]{lzsf –@)&*, lnnfd  lgb]{lzsf –@)&^, Disclosure 
Policy-2078, Narayani ICAAP Guidelines 2079, lgoldt Joj;fo ;~rfng of]hgf @)&(, shf{ c;'nL 
lgb{]lzsf @)&(, v/fa shf{ c;'nL sfo{ljlw–@)&^, shf{ ckn]vg ljlgodfjnL–@)&*, Business 
Continuity Planning (BCP)-2022, ATM Card Policy-2023, mBank Data Security & Risk Management 
Mechanism 2079, mBank Software User Manual 2079, mBank Terms & Condition 2079, Mobile Banking 
Policy & Operational Manual 2079  agfO{ sfof{Gjogdf NofO{Psf] 5 ;f] sf] k|efjsf/L sfof{Gjog ul/ 
cfGtl/s lgoGq0f k|0ffnLnfO{ yk k|efjsf/L agfpb} nlug] 5 . ;f]lx cg';f/ laleGg laefux? u7g 
u/L ;+:yfsf] sfo{ ;+rfng ug]{ ul/Psf] 5 . To:tf laefux?sf] g]t[Tj clws[t tyf ;'k/efO{h/ txsf 
sd{rf/Ln] ug]{ Joj:yf ul/Psf] 5 . laefusf tNnf txsf sd{rf/Lx?n] ug]{ sfo{x? Ps tx dfyLsf 
;'k/efOh/ jf clws[tn] kl/If0f ug]{ Joj:yf ldnfO{Psf] 5 . 

 

**__  lljjuutt  ccffllyy{{ss  jjiiff{{ssff]]]]  ss""nn  JJoojj::yyffkkgg  vvrr{{ssff]]  lljjjj//00ff  MM  laut cfly{s jif{df ;:+yfsf] sd{rf/L vr{ tyf 
sfofn{o ;~rfng vr{ lgDgfg';f/ /x]sf] 5 . 

ljj/0f @)&(÷*) @)&*÷&( 
sd{rf/L vr{ @!,!&&,*$*÷— !%,!)(,((% ÷— 
cGo ;~rfng vr{ @!,!)!,$(&÷— !&,!)#,)%( ÷— 

 

((__  nn]]vvffkkll//IIff00ff  ;;llddllttssff  ;;bb::ooxx¿¿ssff]]  ggffddffjjnnLL  llgghhxx¿¿nn]]  kk||ffKKtt  uu//]]ssff]]  kkffll//>>ffllddss,,  eeQQff  ttyyff  ;;''lljjwwff,,  ;;ff]]  
;;llddllttnn]]  llbbPPssff]]  ;;''eemmffjj  ;;DDaaGGwwLL  hhffggssff//LLMM  
a}+ssf] n]vfk/LIf0f ;ldltdf lgDg jdf]lhdsf ;b:ox? /xg' ePsf] 5 .   
:jtGq ;+rfns, jn/fd kf}8]n    ;+of]hs 
Gffoa k|=sf=c=, Åbo /fh l3ld/]   ;b:o 
cg'kfngf laefu k|d'v l/t' aflgofF  ;b:o ;lrj 
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;fy} j}7sdf pk:yLt eP afkt ;ldltsf ;b:ox?nfO{ b]xfo adf]lhd eQmf pknJw u/fO{Psf] 5 . 
;ldltn] lbPsf ;'emfjx?df cfGtl/s n]vfk/LIfsn] k]z u/]sf] cfGtl/s n]vfk/LIf0f k|ltj]bgdf p7]sf 
s}lkmotsf] ;DjGwdf Joj:yfkgnfO{ lgb{]zg lbg] nufotsf ;'emfjx? /x]sf 5g\ .  
qm=;+= gfd kb /sd 
! jn/fd kf}8]n ;+of]hs &%,)))÷— 
@ Åbo /fh l3ld/] ;b:o !%,)))÷— 
# l/t' aflgofF  ;b:o ;lrj !!,)))÷— 

 

!!))==;;++rrffnnss,,  ssffoo{{ssff//LL  kk||dd''vv,,  ;;++::yyffssff  ccffwwff//ee''tt  zz]]oo//wwllgg  jjff  llgghhssff]]  ggllhhssssff  ggfftt]]bbff//  jjff  llgghh  ;;++nnUUgg  //xx]]ssff]]  
kkmmdd{{,,  ssDDkkggLL  jjff  ;;++uull77tt  ;;++::yyffnn]]  ss''gg}}  //ssdd  aa''eemmffppgg  aaffFFssLL  eePP  ;;ff]]  ss''//ff  MM a}+ssf k'a{ cWoIf >L lbAo 
s'df/ >]i7 af6 k|fKt x'g'kg]{ egL n]vf l6Kk0fL df pNn]v u/LPsf] /sd ? &),)(!,!&!.&@ -;ft s/f]8 
PsfgAa] xhf/ Ps ;o PsxQ/ / k};f axQ/_ . 

!!!!==;;~~rrffnnss,,  kk||aaGGww  ;;~~rrffnnss,,  ssffoo{{ssff//LL  kk||dd''vv,,  ttyyff  kkbbffllwwssff//LL  xx¿¿nnffOO{{  ee''QQmmffgg  uull//PPssff]]  kkffll//>>ffllddss,,  eeQQff  
ttyyff  ;;''lljjwwffssff]]  //ssddMM  ;+:yfsf ;+rfns, k|aGw ;+rfns, k|d'v sfo{sf/L clws[t tyf kbflwsf/LnfO{ 
e'QmfgL ul/Psf] vr{ sf] laa/0f lgDgfg';f/ /x]sf] 5 M 

 
 qm=; laa/0f @)&(÷*) @)&*÷&( 

! 

;+rfns ;ldltsf] tnj, eQf, tyf cGo ;'lawf 
a}7s eQf  *$!,%))÷– ^(@,%))÷– 
b}lgs e|d0f eQf !(%,)))÷– !(),)))÷– 
xf]6n vr{  ^,#$,$$^÷– !^$,)))÷– 
df]jfO{n vr{  ^),)))÷– #&,%))÷– 
kqklqsf vr{  @),)))÷– @),)))÷– 
O{G6/g]6 vr{ &%,)))÷– &%,)))÷– 

@ 

k|d'v sfo{sf/L clws[tsf] tnj, eQf, tyf cGo ;'lawf 
tna  !$,$),)))÷– !$,$),)))÷– 
eQf !@),)))÷– !@),)))÷– 
cfjf; ;'lawf  !*),)))÷– !*),)))÷– 
vfhf &!,&))÷– %@,%))÷– 
kqklqsf $@,)))÷– $@,)))÷– 

 

!!@@==  zz]]oo//wwllggxx??nnffOO{{  lljjtt//00ff  uugg{{  aaffFFssLL  //xx]]ssff]]  nnffeeff++zzssff]]  lljjjj//00ff  MM  z]o/wgLx?nfO{ ljt/0f ug{ afFsL s'g} gub 
nfef+z g/x]sf] .  
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Note As at 31.03.2080 As at 32.03.2079
Assets
Cash and cash equivalent 4.1 128,200,835            103,742,637           
Due from Nepal Rastra Bank 4.2 40,879,280               21,222,209              
Placement with Bank and Financial Institutions 4.3 -                             -                            
Derivative financial instruments 4.4 -                             -                            
Other trading assets 4.5 -                             -                            
Loan and advances to B/FIs 4.6 -                             1,615                        
Loans and advances to customers 4.7 410,294,367            297,153,389           
Investment securities 4.8 47,427,610               10,798,627              
Current tax assets 4.9 9,980,040                 9,802,468                
Investment in subsidiaries 4.10 -                             -                            
Investment in associates 4.11 -                             -                            
Investment property 4.12 -                             -                            
Property and equipment 4.13 30,221,863               31,584,005              
Goodwill and Intangible assets 4.14 9,968,372                 2,653,869                
Deferred tax assets 4.15 39,525,027               13,929,844              
Other assets 4.16 5,611,042                 3,945,177                

722,108,435            494,833,840           

Liabilities
Due to Bank and Financial Institutions 4.17 -                             -                            
Due to Nepal Rastra Bank 4.18 -                             -                            
Derivative financial instruments 4.19 -                             -                            
Deposits from customers 4.20 632,813,148            336,672,288           
Borrowing 4.21 -                             -                            
Current Tax Liabilities 4.9 -                             -                            
Provisions 4.22 864,450                    562,240                   
Deferred tax liabilities 4.15 -                             -                            
Other liabilities 4.23 43,124,147               37,406,401              
Debt securities issued 4.24 -                             -                            
Subordinated Liabilities 4.25 -                             -                            
Total liabilities 676,801,745            374,640,929           
Equity
Share capital 4.26 262,467,600            262,467,600           
Share premium 10,101,374               10,101,374              
Retained earnings (388,140,718)           (282,016,107)          

Reserves 4.27 160,878,435            129,640,044           
Total equity attributable to equity holders 45,306,691               120,192,911           
Non-controlling interest -                             -                            
Total equity 45,306,691               120,192,911           
Total liabilities and equity 722,108,435            494,833,840           

4.28 48,867,616               -                            
17.26                         45.79                        

SD SD SD SD
Ritu Baniya Bishnu Regmi Chandra Man Maleku
Account & Compliance Chief Executive Officer Chairman

External Auditor

SD SD SD SD
Ganesh Man Pradhan Utsav Sundar Shrestha Pukar Thapa Balaram Paudel
Director Director Director Independent Director

Contingent liabilities and commitment
Net assets value per share

For L.S.P & Associates
Gopal Kumar Shrestha

Narayani Development Bank Limited
Statement of Financial Position 

As at 31 Ashadh 2080
Particulars

Total Assets
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Note As at 31.03.2080 As at 32.03.2079

Interest income 4.29 71,822,108              22,715,232                      
Interest expense 4.30 46,445,529              13,123,339                      
Net interest income 25,376,579             9,591,894                        
Fee and commission income 4.31 3,333,251                3,729,763                        
Fee and commission expense 4.32 19,189                      -                                     
Net fee and commission income 3,314,062                3,729,763                        
Net interest, fee and commission income 28,690,641             13,321,656                      
Net trading income 4.33 -                            -                                     
Other operating income 4.34 1,013,827                778,429                            
Total operating income 29,704,468             14,100,086                      
Impairment charge/(reversal) for loans and other losses 4.35 80,379,306              42,891,093                      
Net operating income (50,674,838)            (28,791,007)                    
Operating expense
Personnel expenses 4.36 21,177,848              15,109,995                      
Other operating expenses 4.37 21,101,497              17,103,059                      
Depreciation & Amortization 4.38 10,502,538              6,343,132                        
Operating Profit (103,456,721)          (67,347,194)                    
Non operating income 4.39 -                            -                                     
Non operating expense 4.40 -                            -                                     
Profit before income tax (103,456,721)          (67,347,194)                    
Income tax expense 4.41
   Current Tax
   Deferred Tax 25,355,998              13,098,981                      
Profit for the period (78,100,723)            (54,248,213)                    

Profit attributable to:
Equity holders of the Bank (78,100,723)            (54,248,213)                     
Non-controlling interest
Profit for the period (78,100,723)            (54,248,213)                     

Earnings per share
Basic earnings per share (29.76)                      (27.56)                               
Diluted earnings per share (29.76)                      (27.56)                               

SD SD SD SD
Ritu Baniya Bishnu Regmi Chandra Man Maleku For L.S.P & Associates
Account & Compliance Chief Executive Officer Chairman Gopal Kumar Shrestha

External Auditor

SD SD  SD SD
Ganesh Man Pradhan Utsav Sundar Shrestha Pukar Thapa Balaram Paudel
Director Director Director Independent Director

Particulars

Narayani Development Bank Limited
Statement of Profit or Loss

As at 31 Ashadh 2080
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Note As at 31.03.2080 As at 32.03.2079
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Interest received 67,335,847                                   21,418,443                    
Fees and other income received                                       3,333,251                        3,729,763 
Divided received
Receipts from other operating activities                                       1,013,827                           778,429 
Interest paid (46,445,529)                                 (13,123,339)                   
Commission and fees paid                                          (19,189)                                      -   
Cash payment to employees (21,177,848)                                 (15,109,995)                   
Other  expense paid (20,318,910)                                 (17,157,979)                   
Operating cash flows before changes in operating assets and liabilities (16,278,552)                                 (19,464,678)                   
(Increase)/Decrease in operating assets
Due from Nepal Rastra Bank                                   (19,657,071)                      (2,185,354)
Placement with bank and financial institutions
Other trading assets
Loan and advances to bank and financial institutions 1,636                                             15,998,364                    
Loans and advances to customers (195,081,733)                               (275,767,424)                
Other assets 1,903,656                                     5,410,952                      
Increase/(Decrease) in operating liabilities
Due to bank and financial institutions
Due to Nepal Rastra Bank
Deposit from customers 296,140,860                                238,202,459                  
Borrowings
Other liabilities 6,080,105                                     1,618,412                      
Net cash flow from operating activities before tax paid 73,108,903                                   (36,187,270)                   
Income taxes paid                                        (177,572)                            (11,743)
Net cash flow from operating activities 72,931,331                                   (36,199,012)                   

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of investment securities                                   (40,000,000)                      (8,521,465)
Receipts from sale of investment securities                                       4,063,967 
Purchase or Sale of debenture/bond                                                     -   
Purchase of property and equipment                                   (20,753,432)                    (26,202,137)
Receipt from the sale of property and equipment                                       4,298,534                           110,100 
Purchase of intangible assets                                                     -   
Receipt from the sale of intangible assets
Purchase/sale of investment properties                                                     -                          6,131,900 
Receipt from the sale of investment properties
Interest received                                          155,200                           232,800 
Dividend received
Net cash used in investing activities                                   (52,235,732)                    (28,248,802)
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Receipt from issue of debt securities
Repayment of debt securities
Receipt from issue of subordinated liabilities
Repayment of subordinated liabilities
Receipt from issue of shares                                                     -                     138,378,486 
Dividends paid
Interest paid
Other receipt/payment                                       3,762,600                    (44,277,045)
Net cash from financing activities                                      3,762,600                      94,101,441 

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 24,458,199                                   29,653,627                    
Cash and Cash Equivalent From Acquisition
Opening balance of cash and cash equivalents 103,742,637                                74,089,010                    
Effect of exchange rate fluctuations on cash and cash equivalents held
Closing Cash and Cash Equivalent 128,200,835                                103,742,637                  

SD SD                                                              SDSD SD
Ritu Baniya Bishnu Regmi Chandra Man Maleku For L.S.P & Associates
Account & Compliance Chief Executive Officer Chairman Gopal Kumar Shrestha 

           External Auditor

SD SD SD SD
Ganesh Man Pradhan Utsav Sundar Shrestha Pukar Thapa

Director
Date:

Particulars

Narayani Development Bank Limited
Statement of Cash Flow

For the year ended on 31st Asadh 2080

Independent DirectorDirector
Balaram Paudel

Director
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As at 31.03.2080 As at 32.03.2079
Profit for the year (78,100,723)           (54,248,213)          
Other comprehensive income, net of income tax
a) Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
Gain/(loss) from investments in equity instruments measured at fair value (797,283)                 (2,217,116)             

Gain/(loss) on revaluation
Actuarial gains/(losses) on defined benefit plans
Income tax relating to above items 239,185                  665,135                 
Net other comprehensive income that will not be reclassified to profit or loss (558,098)                (1,551,981)             
b) Items that are or may be reclassified to profit or loss
Gains/(losses) on cash flow hedge
Exchange gain/(losses) arising from translating financial assets of foreign operation
Income tax relating to above items
Net other comprehensive income that are or may be reclassified to profit or loss
c) Share of other comprehensive income of associate accounted as per equity method
Other comprehensive income for the period, net of income tax (558,098)                 (1,551,981)             
Total comprehensive income for the period (78,658,821)           (55,800,194)          

Total comprehensive income attributable to:
Equity holders of the Bank (78,658,821)           (55,800,194)           
Non-controlling interest
Total comprehensive income for the period (78,658,821)           (55,800,194)           

SD SD SD   SD
Ritu Baniya Bishnu Regmi Chandra Man Maleku
Account & Compliance Chief Executive Officer Chairman

External Auditor

SD SD SD   SD
Ganesh Man Pradhan Utsav Sundar Shrestha Pukar Thapa Balaram Paudel
Director Director Director Independent Director

Date:

Narayani Development Bank Limited
Statement of Comprehensive Income

As at 31 Ashadh 2080

Particulars

For L.S.P & Associates
Gopal Kumar Shrestha
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1 Reporting entity

2
2.1

2.2
2.2.1

2.2.2

2.3

2.4

Functional and Presentation Currency

a) Effective Interest Rate

The financial statements are presented in Nepalese Rupee, which is also the functional currency of Bank. Figures are rounded off to nearest Rupee,
accordingly, minor rounding off error may exist.

Use of Estimates, Assumptions and Judgments

As per the definition of effective interest rate (EIR) as per para 9 of NAS 39, all the initial points paid or received is required to be considered for
calculation of EIR and the same EIR is used to calculate interest on loans and advances. As per the carve out, if calculation of EIR is impracticable or
immaterial, then such could be ignored. Bank has used the carve out and has not considered initial points paid or received on loans to be part of EIR,
rather such amount has been accounted as income on accrual basis.                                                                                                                     

b) Interest income on amortized loan after impairment recognition
As per para AG63 of NAS 39, Once a financial asset or a group of similar financial assets has been written down as a result of an impairment loss, interest
income is thereafter recognized using the rate of interest used to discount the future cash flows for the purpose of measuring the impairment loss. The
carve out provides that interest income can be calculated on gross carrying amount of loan. Bank has used the stated carve out in preparing the financial
statements.

Reporting Period and Approval of Financial Statements
Reporting Period
The reporting period for this financial statements is F.Y. 2079-80, starting from 1 Shrawan 2079 and ending on 31st Ashad 2080. Financial information of
following period/dates are provided on the financial statements.

Approval of Financial Statements
The approval of financial statements including the notes to the financial statements have been adopted by the Board of Directors in its meeting held on
and the Board acknowledges the responsibility of preparation of financial statements of the Bank. The approved financial statements have been
recommended for approval by the shareholders in the annual general meeting of the Bank. 

1. Comparative NFRS financial statements (financial statements as on and for the period ended on 32nd Ashad 2079)

2. NFRS financial statements for current period (financial statements as on and for the period ended on 31 Ashad 2080)

Narayani Development Bank Limited
Notes to Financial Statements

For the year ended on 31st Asadh, 2080

Basis of Preparation
Statement of Compliance
The financial statements are prepared in line with Nepal Financial Reporting Standards as issued by Accounting Standards Board Nepal and pronounced
by The Institute of Chartered Accountants of Nepal (ICAN).                                                 

Nepal Rastra Bank issued circular for reporting format of financial institutions in line with NFRS on November 30, 2017 along with treatment of certain
items in the specified reserves. The financial statements are prepared in line with the stated circular, accordingly, are in compliance with regulatory
requirement of Nepal Rastra Bank. The financial statements also comply the requirements of Companies Act 2063, Bank and Financial Institution Act,
2073 and policy, procedures and directives of Securities Board of Nepal.

Narayani Development Bank Limited (hereinafter referred to as "Bank") is district level class "B" licensed financial institution licensed by Nepal Rastra
Bank. It was initially registered as Narayani Audyogik Bikash Bank Ltd. and was renamed to Narayani Development Bank Ltd. The Bank was declared
problematic financial institution on 2070/12/27. After categorization as problematic institution the bank took number of intiatives of revival including
recovering of loans and advances and improving capital adequacy ratio. As a result the bank was removed from the list of problematic financial
institutions and NRB has withdrawn the restrictions imposed as problematic institution vide letter no Bi.Bai.Su.Bi/Ni.Yo/077/78 dated 2077/04/21. The
Bank is operating as district level development bank with the registered and corporate office located at Ratna Nagar, Chitwan, Bagmati Pradesh, Nepal.

The Bank was incorporated under Companies Act 2053 as public limited company. The Bank is listed with Nepal Stock Exchange.

 The Bank has resumed to accept deposits and lend loans and advances from 2077/04/21.
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1 Reporting entity

2
2.1

2.2
2.2.1

2.2.2

2.3

2.4

Functional and Presentation Currency

a) Effective Interest Rate

The financial statements are presented in Nepalese Rupee, which is also the functional currency of Bank. Figures are rounded off to nearest Rupee,
accordingly, minor rounding off error may exist.

Use of Estimates, Assumptions and Judgments

As per the definition of effective interest rate (EIR) as per para 9 of NAS 39, all the initial points paid or received is required to be considered for
calculation of EIR and the same EIR is used to calculate interest on loans and advances. As per the carve out, if calculation of EIR is impracticable or
immaterial, then such could be ignored. Bank has used the carve out and has not considered initial points paid or received on loans to be part of EIR,
rather such amount has been accounted as income on accrual basis.                                                                                                                     

b) Interest income on amortized loan after impairment recognition
As per para AG63 of NAS 39, Once a financial asset or a group of similar financial assets has been written down as a result of an impairment loss, interest
income is thereafter recognized using the rate of interest used to discount the future cash flows for the purpose of measuring the impairment loss. The
carve out provides that interest income can be calculated on gross carrying amount of loan. Bank has used the stated carve out in preparing the financial
statements.

Reporting Period and Approval of Financial Statements
Reporting Period
The reporting period for this financial statements is F.Y. 2079-80, starting from 1 Shrawan 2079 and ending on 31st Ashad 2080. Financial information of
following period/dates are provided on the financial statements.

Approval of Financial Statements
The approval of financial statements including the notes to the financial statements have been adopted by the Board of Directors in its meeting held on
and the Board acknowledges the responsibility of preparation of financial statements of the Bank. The approved financial statements have been
recommended for approval by the shareholders in the annual general meeting of the Bank. 

1. Comparative NFRS financial statements (financial statements as on and for the period ended on 32nd Ashad 2079)

2. NFRS financial statements for current period (financial statements as on and for the period ended on 31 Ashad 2080)

Narayani Development Bank Limited
Notes to Financial Statements

For the year ended on 31st Asadh, 2080

Basis of Preparation
Statement of Compliance
The financial statements are prepared in line with Nepal Financial Reporting Standards as issued by Accounting Standards Board Nepal and pronounced
by The Institute of Chartered Accountants of Nepal (ICAN).                                                 

Nepal Rastra Bank issued circular for reporting format of financial institutions in line with NFRS on November 30, 2017 along with treatment of certain
items in the specified reserves. The financial statements are prepared in line with the stated circular, accordingly, are in compliance with regulatory
requirement of Nepal Rastra Bank. The financial statements also comply the requirements of Companies Act 2063, Bank and Financial Institution Act,
2073 and policy, procedures and directives of Securities Board of Nepal.

Narayani Development Bank Limited (hereinafter referred to as "Bank") is district level class "B" licensed financial institution licensed by Nepal Rastra
Bank. It was initially registered as Narayani Audyogik Bikash Bank Ltd. and was renamed to Narayani Development Bank Ltd. The Bank was declared
problematic financial institution on 2070/12/27. After categorization as problematic institution the bank took number of intiatives of revival including
recovering of loans and advances and improving capital adequacy ratio. As a result the bank was removed from the list of problematic financial
institutions and NRB has withdrawn the restrictions imposed as problematic institution vide letter no Bi.Bai.Su.Bi/Ni.Yo/077/78 dated 2077/04/21. The
Bank is operating as district level development bank with the registered and corporate office located at Ratna Nagar, Chitwan, Bagmati Pradesh, Nepal.

The Bank was incorporated under Companies Act 2053 as public limited company. The Bank is listed with Nepal Stock Exchange.

 The Bank has resumed to accept deposits and lend loans and advances from 2077/04/21.
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Note No.
3.1
3.2
3.3
3.4
3.5
3.6
3.7
3.8
3.9
3.1

3.11
3.12
3.13
3.14
3.15
3.16
3.17
3.18
3.19
3.2

3.21

Provisions
Revenue Recognition
Interest expense

Foreign Currency translation
Financial guarantee and loan commitment
Share capital and reserves
Earning per share including diluted
Segment reporting

Deposits, debt securities issued and 

5.4

Basis of Consolidation
Cash and Cash Equivalent
Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities

Income tax

4.22

4.30
4.23

4.26, 4.27

Employees Benefits
Leases

4.13

4.12
4.9

Derivative Assets and Liabilities

Accounting Policy Information Note No.

Property and Equipment
Goodwill Intangible assets
Investment Property

Trading Assets

NFRS 9 replaces NAS 39. However, impairment loss on loan and advances has been calculated on incurred loss model of NAS 39 rather than expected
credit loss model on NFRS 9, which is consistent on following the carve out provided by ICAN.

The financial statements are prepared in line with NFRS issued on 2013. NFRS has not been revised thereafter and accordingly, accounting standards
issued by International Accounting Standard Boards and revision thereof have not been considered.A new financial reporting standard (NFRS 2018) has
been pronounced by the ICAN on 11th Asadh 2077. The NFRS 2018 contains some new standards with amendment to the existing standards.
NFRS 2018 introduces the new standards as mentioned hereunder which has not been made applicable by ICAN up to the reporting date.
NFRS 9
NFRS 14
NFRS 15
NFRS 17

New Standards and Interpretation not Adapted

Discounting

Going Concern

Changes in Accounting Policies

4.1

The significant accounting policies adopted by Bank while preparing financial statements are as follows:

The financial statements are prepared as per NFRS. There are no changes in accounting policy.

The NFRS requires the Bank to make estimates and assumptions that may affect the profit or loss, financial position and other details provided in annual
report. These assumptions are based on information available and judgment of management of the bank. Actual result may be different than estimated
and sometimes the effect may be material. 
The accounting policies have been included in the relevant notes for each item of the financial statements and the effect and nature of the changes, if
any, have been disclosed. 
Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed periodically by bank. The revision to accounting estimates are recognized in the period in which the
estimates are revised and are applied prospectively.
The accounting estimates and effect of such estimates are disclosed in the relevant notes. 

Basis of Measurement

Significant Accounting Policies

Discounting has been applied whenever the assets and liabilities are of non-current in nature and the impact of discounting is material.

New Standards in Issue but not Yet Effective

The financial statements are prepared on a going concern basis, as the Bank is satisfied that the Bank has the resources to continue in business for the
foreseeable future. 

The presented financial statements is the standalone financial statement of Bank. Bank does not have subsidiary, accordingly, preparation of
consolidated financial statement is not required.

Standalone Financial Statements
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3.1

3.2

3.3

3.4

3.4.1

3.4.2

3.4.3

Bank does not have subsidiary companies, accordingly, consolidation of financial statements is not a requirement.

i) At Amortized Cost

Basis of consolidation

Loans to employees Amortized cost

Financial statements are prepared on historical cost convention except for the following material items:

Investment in shares and mutual fund schemes Fair value
Non-banking assets Cost

Cash and cash equivalent
Cash and cash equivalent comprises of cash, demand deposit and short-term, highly liquid investments that are readily convertible to known amounts of
cash and which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value. In general, short term investments with original maturity of up to three months are
considered as cash equivalent. Cash and cash equivalent are presented at amortized cost on the financial statements.

Financial assets and financial liabilities
Financial assets is any assets that is cash, equity instrument of another entity or any contractual right to receive cash or financial assets of another entity.

Financial liability is any liability with contractual obligation to deliver cash or other financial assets to another entity.

Basis of Measurement

Particulars Measurement Basis

Long term employee benefits Accrued amount as of reporting 

- upon transfer of contractual cash flows in a transaction in which substantially all of the risk and rewards of the ownership of the financial assets are
transferred or in which the Bank neither transfer nor retains substantially all of the risk and rewards of the ownership and it does not retain control of the
financial assets.

Recognition
The Bank initially recognizes financial assets or financial liability on the date of which the Bank becomes party to the contractual arrangement.

Classification and Measurement

ii) At Fair Value through Profit or Loss (FVPL)

Financial Assets
Financial assets are partially or fully de-recognized in  any of the following condition:
- termination of contractual rights to cash flow 

Financial Assets: The classification and measurement of financial assets depend on how these are managed i.e. the Bank’s business model and their 

Financial Liabilities: Bank classifies its financial liabilities, other than financial guarantee and loan commitments, as measured at amortized cost or fair
value through profit or loss. Financial liability is measured initially at fair value, or an item not at fair value through profit or loss, at transactions costs
that are directly attributable to its acquisition or issue.

De-recognition

iii) At Fair Value through Other Comprehensive Income (FVOCI)

i) At amortized cost: Financial assets at amortized cost are non-derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable payments for which the Bank has
intent and ability to hold till maturity. They are initially measured at fair value plus any directly attributable transaction cost. Subsequent to initial
recognition, such financial assets are measured at amortized cost using effective interest rate method less any impairment losses.

ii) At fair value through profit or loss: Financial assets are classified at fair value through profit or loss if the Bank manages such instruments and makes
purchases and sales decisions based on its fair value.  Attributable transaction costs and changes in fair value are taken to profit or loss.

iii) At fair value through other comprehensive income: Financial assets at FVOCI are non-derivative financial assets that are not classified in any of the
above category. Financial assets at FVOCI are measured at fair value. Subsequent to initial recognition, financial assets are measured at fair value, as far
as such fair value is available, and changes therein are recognized in other comprehensive income and presented in the fair value reserve in equity. Bank
has opted to classify the investment made in shares as financial assets at FVOCI on initial recognition.
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3.4.4

3.4.5

The impairment loss on loans and advances is disclosed in Note 4.6 and 4.7 to the financial statements.
Individually Assessed Financial Assets The criteria used to determine whether there is objective evidence of impairment include and not limited to: 
1) Known Cash Flow difficulties experienced by the borrowers: 
2) Past due contractual payments of either principal or interest; 
3) Breach of loan covenants or conditions;

Level 2: Fair value is determined based on quoted price of similar financial instruments within consideration to significant observable inputs.

Level 3: Fair value is determined used using other method as the inputs for valuation are unobservable inputs for the asset or liability. Bank has used its
own data (accounting value) and considered if there exists factors that would otherwise result in changes to the book value of assets or liabilities for this
level of valuation.

Impairment

Fair Value Hierarchy
Assets and liabilities carried at fair value or for which fair values are disclosed have been classified into three levels according to the observability of the
significant inputs used to determine the fair values. 

Level 1: Fair value is determined based on quoted price of financial instruments in active market.

Loans and advances have been impaired as the higher of amount derived as per the norms prescribed by Nepal Rastra Bank for loan loss provision and
amount determined as per paragraph 63 of NAS 39, as per Carve-out pronounced by Institute of Chartered Accountants of Nepal on 20th September
2018.

Loans and advances that have been assessed individually and found to be not impaired and all individually insignificant loans and advances are then
assessed collectively, in groups of assets with similar risk characteristics, to determine whether provision should be made due to incurred loss events for
which there is objective evidence, but the effects of which are not yet evident. The collective assessment takes in to account data from the loan portfolio
such as levels of arrears, credit quality, portfolio size etc. and judgments based on current economic conditions

These estimates are based on assumptions about a number of factors and actual results may differ, resulting in future changes to the impairment
allowance

The Bank review it’s individually significant loans and advances at each statement of financial position date to assess whether an impairment loss should
be recorded in the income statement. The bank has conducted objective evidence test for individual impairment through different parameters like
inability to meet loan agreements, substantial drop in profits/ turnover, significant adverse cash flows, significant adverse net worth situation,
problematic borrower financial position, etc. Mainly, management judgment is required in the estimation of the amount and timing of the expected
future cash flows for determination of the impairment loss.

4) The probability that the borrower will enter bankruptcy or other financial reorganization; 

If there is objective evidence that an impairment loss on financial assets measured at amortized cost has been incurred, the amount of the loss is
measured by discounting the expected future cash flows of a financial asset at its original effective interest rate and comparing the resultant present
value with the financial asset’s current carrying amount. The impairment allowances on individually significant accounts are reviewed more regularly
when circumstances require. This normally encompasses re-assessment of the enforceability of any collateral held and the timing and amount of actual
and anticipated receipts. Individually assessed impairment allowances are only released when there is reasonable and objective evidence of reduction in
the established loss estimate. Interest on impaired assets continues to be recognized through the unwinding of the discount.

On derecognition of a financial assets, the difference between the carrying amount of the assets (or the carrying amount allocated to the portion of the
assets derecognized) and the sum of (i) the consideration received (including any new assets obtained less any new liability assumed) and (ii) any
cumulative gain or loss that had been recognized in OCI is recognized in statement of profit or loss.

Financial Liabilities
Upon settlement or termination of any liability related to financial liability, financial liability is de-recognized. The difference between carrying amount
and settlement amount is accounted through statement of profit or loss.

Determination of fair value
Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market participants at the
measurement date. Fair value is initially considered based on quoted rate where the assets or liabilities are principally transaction, in the absence of
which the most advantageous market is the active market.

When available, the Bank measures the fair value of an instrument using the quoted price in an active market for that instrument. The market is regarded
as active if transactions for the assets or liability take place with sufficient frequency and volume to provide pricing information on an ongoing basis.
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3.4.6

3.4.7

3.5

3.6

3.7

Recognition

Capital Work in Progress
Assets in the course of construction are capitalized in the assets under capital work in progress (CWIP). At the point when an asset is operating at
management’s intended use, the cost of construction is transferred to the appropriate category of property, plant and equipment and depreciation
commences. 

Salvage Value 

At initial recognition, items of property and equipment are measured at cost. Cost includes the purchase price and other directly attributable costs as
well as the estimated present value of any future unavoidable costs of dismantling and removing items. The corresponding liability is recognized within
provisions. Subsequent expenditure is capitalized only when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the expenditure will flow in to
the Bank. Ongoing repair and maintenance are expensed off as incurred.

Subsequent to the initial measurement, there is option to measure the assets either on cost or on revaluation. Bank has measured all items at cost on
subsequent measurement. On transition to NFRS, the Bank has elected to continue with the carrying value of all of its property and equipment measured
as per the previous NAS.

Derecognition

Derivative assets and liabilities are initially measured at fair value on the contract date and are subsequently remeasured to fair value at each reporting
date. The changes in value of instruments are accounted through profit or loss.

Non-financial tangible assets that are held for service providing to customers and for administrative use of the Bank are classified as Property and
Equipment.

An item of property, plant and equipment and any significant part initially recognized is derecognized upon disposal or when no future economic benefits
are expected from its use or disposal. Any gain or loss arising on derecognition of the asset (calculated as the difference between the net disposal
proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset) is included in the statement of profit or loss when the asset is derecognized.

Property and Equipment are recognized in books whenever it is probable that future economic benefits associated with such assets will flow to the entity
and the amount of assets can be reliably measured.

Measurement

Property and Equipment

Effective Interest Method

Trading assets

The 'amortized cost' of a financial asset and financial liability is the amount at which the financial asset or financial liability is measured at initial
recognition, minus principal repayments, plus or minus the cumulative amortization using the effective interest method of any difference between initial
amount recognized and the maturity amount minus any reduction for impairment.

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the amortized cost of a financial asset or a financial liability (or group of financial assets or
financial liabilities) and of allocating the interest income or interest expense over the relevant period.

Trading assets are those assets that the Bank acquires or incurs principally for the purpose of selling or repurchasing in the near term, or holds as part of
a portfolio that is managed together for short-term profit or position taking.

Derivatives assets and derivative liabilities

When impairment losses are determined for those financial assets where objective evidence of impairment exists, the following common factors are
considered: 

 Impairment is assessed on a collective basis in two circumstances: 

* Bank’s aggregate exposure to the customer; 
* The viability of the customer’s business model and their capacity to trade successfully out of financial difficulties and generate sufficient cash flows to 
* The amount and timing of expected receipts and recoveries; 
* The extent of other creditors ‘commitments ranking ahead of, or pari-pasu with the Bank and the likelihood of other creditors continuing to support the 
* The realizable value of security and likelihood of successful repossession

Loans together with the associated allowance are written off when there is no realistic prospect of future recovery and all collateral has been realized or
has been transferred to the Bank. If, in a subsequent year, the amount of the estimated impairment loss increases or decreases because of an event
occurring after the impairment was recognized, the previously recognized impairment loss is increased or reduced by adjusting the allowance account. If
a future write off is later recovered, the recovery is credited to the impairment charges for loans and other losses.

Collectively Assessed Financial Assets

Amortized cost measurement

1)To cover losses which have been incurred but have not yet been identified on loans subject to individual assessment; and 
2) For homogeneous groups of loans that is not considered individually significant.
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3.8

3.9

3.10

3.11

Freehold land is not depreciated. Depreciation on assets under construction does not commence until they are complete and available for use.
Depreciation is provided on all other items of property and equipment so as to write-off their carrying value over the expected useful economic lives.

Depreciation is calculated as per Income Tax Act.

The Bank has assessed the salvage value of all property, plant and equipment considering the expected realizable value on the end of life of such assets.

Depreciation
Depreciation is charged upon the assets is available for use and does not cease until the assets is disposed off, classified as held for sale or ceases to
generate economic benefits.

Income tax on items of OCI
Income tax arising on the items of other comprehensive income is charged to statement of OCI itself. 

Deposits, debt securities issued and subordinated liabilities
Deposit are financial liabilities and are generally repayable on demand except fixed period deposit accepted by Bank from its customers.

Income tax expenses include current tax, deferred tax and any adjustments recognized in the period for current tax of prior periods.

Current Tax
Current tax is the amount of income tax payable in respect of taxable profit. This is calculated as per the provisions of Income Tax Act with the effective
tax rate for current period. Taxable profit differs from the profit reported in the statement of profit or loss, because some item of income or expense are
taxable or deductible in different years or may never be taxable or deductible. Income tax rate applicable for Bank is 30% .

Deferred Tax
Deferred tax is calculated using balance sheet approach on temporary differences between tax base of assets and liabilities and carrying amount in the
financial statements. Deferred tax is calculated using known future tax rate on each reporting date. 

Deferred tax is recognized when it is probable that future taxable profit will be available to adjust the impact of temporary differences. Changes in
deferred tax over period is recognized as deferred tax income/expenses in Statement of Profit or Loss.

Investment Property
Investment property is land and building held either to earn rental income or for capital appreciation or for both but not for sale in the ordinary course of
business, use in the supply of services or for administrative purpose.

Land or building or both acquired by the Bank as part of Non-Banking Assets are carried at the lower of fair value or the total receivable amount of loan,
which is the cost of assets to bank.

Income tax

Computer Software

At each reporting date, impairment test of intangible assets is done in order to oversee whether the carrying amount exceeds recoverable amount.
Impairment loss is charged to Statement of Profit or Loss.

Computer software are capitalized on the basis of the purchase cost of software or license and costs incurred to bring it to use. Cost of internally
developed software includes directly attributable costs. 

Intangible assets are amortized over the period of its estimated use, or incase of licenses, over the period of contractual right of use. Whenever there is
no specific life or license period, such software are amortized over the period of five years.

Goodwill is allocated to cash generating units (CGU) at the lowest level at which goodwill is monitored for internal management process. Impairment
testing is performed annually, and whenever there is an indication that CGU may be impaired. If the present value of expected cash inflows is less than
carrying amount, impairment loss is recognized and accounted through Statement of Profit or Loss. Goodwill is stated at cost less accumulated
impairment losses.

Acquired Intangible Assets
Intangible assets are recognized whenever the cost of assets can be reliably measured, by the past experience it is demonstrated Bank has control over
such assets for the specified period and it is probable that future economic benefits could be derived from such assets.

Goodwill and Intangible assets
Goodwill
Goodwill arises on the acquisition financial institutions when the aggregate of the fair value of the consideration transferred exceed the amount of the
identifiable assets and liabilities acquired. If the amount of the identifiable assets and liabilities acquired is greater, the difference is recognized
immediately in the  Statement of profit or loss. 



24 gf/fo0fL 8]enkd]G6 a}+s lnld6]8 . afO;f}F jflif{s k|ltj]bg – @)&(÷)*)

3.12

Amount
20,673,874        
20,673,874        

Amount
4,828,501          
4,828,501          

3.13

3.13.1

Revenue Recognition

The bank borrows money by issuing debt securities and subordinated debt. The borrowing is acknowledged or evidenced by issue of a negotiable
instrument. The negotiable instrument can be certificate of deposit, commercial paper or debt note. Subordinated debt is issued to meet the capital
requirements at bank level and to supply the capital to various operations. This debt generally consists of negotiable instruments and is usually listed on
exchanges providing an active secondary market for the debt.

Provisions
Provision is a liability with uncertain timing and event. Provision is recognized if as a result of a past event, the group has a present legal or constructive
obligation that can be estimated reliably, and it is probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation. Provisions are
determined by discounting the expected future cash flows at the pre-tax rate that reflects current market assessment of the time value of money and the
risks specific to the liability. The unwinding of the discount is recognized as finance cost.

Contingent Liabilities: Contingent liabilities are i) possible obligations arising from past events whose existence will be confirmed on happening or not
happening or uncertain future events not wholly within the control of Bank, or ii)a present obligation arising from past events but are not recognized
because outflow of resources to settle may not be required or such amount can not be reliably estimated.
Contingent liabilities are separately disclosed in financial statements.

Revenue is recognized in line with NAS 18 Revenue when it is probable that future economic benefits will flow to the entity and these benefits can be
measured reliably.

Interest income

The institution has deposit in Crystal Finance Limited amounting to Rs. 20,673,874.31. The institution is declared crisis ridden financial institution by the
NRB. In view of this provision is made for the balance in the Crystal Finance.

Receivable from Crystal Finance
Provision for Bank Balance(Crystal Finance)

Particulars

The institution has write back provisions made amounting to NRs. 4,828,501 made to other assets in the current fiscal year with respect to amount
recovered from Crystal Finance.

Particulars
Provision for Receivable from Crystal Finance
Write back of Provision for Bank Balance(Crystal Finance)

For all financial instruments measured at amortized cost and interest-bearing financialassets through other comprehensiveincome interest income or
expense is recorded using the Effective Interest Rate (EIR). EIR is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash payments or receipts through the
expected life of the financial instrument or a shorter period, where appropriate, to the net carrying amount of the financial asset or financial liability. The
calculation of effective interest rate includes all charges and fee paid or received that are integral part of the effective interest only if considered
necessary. Such a charges are not amortized over the life of the loan and advances as the income so recognized closely approximates the income that
would have derived under effective interest method and are recognised directly in statement of profit and loss.

The interest income recognised in the statement of profit and loss includes the following:
# Interest income on financial assets measured at amortized cost calculated on an effective interest rate method, except for impaired loans and 
advances. These financial assets include investment in government securities, investment in NRB Bond and deposit instruments, reverse repos, interbank 
lending, etc.
# As per carve out on NAS 39 Para 9, the Bank has not included the fees and paid or received in loans and advances that are immaterial or impracticable 
todetermine reliably the effective interest rate and have recognized them directly
as revenue in the Statement of Profit or Loss.



25gf/fo0fL 8]enkd]G6 a}+s lnld6]8 . afO;f}F jflif{s k|ltj]bg – @)&(÷)*)

3.13.2

3.13.3

3.13.4

3.13.5

3.14

3.15

Net trading income

Other Operating Income

Interest expense

Employees Benefits

Short term employee benefits include salary, allowance, encashment of unused leave, provident fund, annual bonus based on profit of the Bank,
subsidized loans etc. These are provided as the services are rendered by the employees and measured on undiscounted amount of payment made. 

Long term employee benefits include accumulated leave not encashed during service period. These are generally paid on retirement or termination of
service of the employee.

Employee benefits are provided as per Employee Service Regulation of the Bank.

Employee expenses includes the amount paid to employees of bank in respect of their service. Payment in respect of services are for the current service
and long term benefits. Long term benefits are in the form of defined contribution plan and defined benefit plan. Expenses under defined contribution
plan are accounted as they incur and on defined benefit plan as per accrual on reporting date.

Fee and commission income

Dividend income

Fees and commissions are generally recognized on an accrual basis when the service has been provided or
significant act performed. the fees and commission income and expense that are integral to the effective interest rate on the financial assets and
financial liability are included in the measurement of the effective interest rate. Bank has opted to use carve-out as mentioned in Note 2.1.1 (c) on this
matter and accounted all realized fee and commission income upfront.

Dividend income is recognized when the right to receive dividend is established i.e. dividend is approved by general meeting of companies.

Income derived from buying/selling of assets and liabilities classified as for trading purpose are accounted as net trading income. Gain and loss on trading
assets and liabilities are recognized on mark to market basis and not on realization basis.

Income other than interest, fees & commission and trading income are accounted as other operating income. This primarily comprises of changes in
foreign exchange rate, dividend income, gain on disposal of non-financial assets etc.

Commission on guarantees issued that are for more than one year are immediately accounted as income. If the period of guarantee is more than one
year, then proportionate amount of fee is accounted as income.

Dividend income if related to period earlier than the date of acquisition of shares and it amount related to pre and post acquisition could be segregated,
then the pre-acquisition period dividend is adjusted to cost of investment.

Interest on deposit accepted from customer and borrowings of the bank are accounted on accrual basis.

Interest Income from Loans and advances to customer is recognized by following Effective interest method and provision has been created for the
differential interest income between two bases(cash and accrual) of accounting to Regulatory Reserve. AIR from loss loan is excluded from interest
income. AIR amounting to RS 1,063,989.04 is  booked as interest income and regulatory reserve has been created for the same as well.

Bank, in general, generates interest income from loan to customers and on investment in debt securities.

# As per carve out on NAS 39 AG 93, the Bank has applied the effective interest rate to the gross carrying amount of a financial asset unless the financial 
asset is written off either partially or fully.
# Interest on investment securities is calculated on effective interest rate.
# Income on discounted instruments like bills purchased, documents negotiation is recognized over the period of discounting on accrual basis using 
effective interest rate.
# Interest income on all trading assets are considered to be incidental to the Group’s trading operations and are presented together with all other 
changes in fair value of trading assets and liabilities in net trading income.
# The group has adopted the following criterion in to suspend the interest income where there is reasonable doubt about the collectability of the 
interest:
i. Loans where there is reasonable doubt about the ultimate collectability of principal or interest;
ii. Loans against which individual impairment as per NAS 39 or life time impairment as per NFRS 9 has been made;
iii. Loans where contractual payments of principal and/or interest are more than 3 months in arrears and where the “net realizable value” of security is 
insufficient to cover payment of principal and accrued interest;
iv. Loans where contractual payments of principal and/or interest are more than 12 months in arrears, irrespective of the net realizable value of 
collateral;
v. Overdrafts and other short-term facilities which have not been settled after the expiry of the loan and even not renewed within 3 months of the 
expiry, and where the net realizable value of security is insufficient to cover payment of principal and accrued interest;
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3.16

3.17

3.18

3.19
3.19.1

Proposed Bonus Share

3.19.2

a)

b)

c)

General Reserve
General reserve is the statutory reserve. In this reserve, the amount transformed from appropriation of net profit according to the Banks and Financial
Institutions Act, 2073 shall be included. No type of dividend (cash or bonus share) shall be distributed from the amount in general/statutory reserve.
Approval of NRB shall be required in order to use the amount in this reserve.

Exchange Equalization Reserve
Exchange equalization reserve is a statutory reserve. A bank which has earned foreign exchange revaluation gain on foreign currency other than India
currency has to allocate 25 percent of such revaluation gain to this reserve as per provision of the Bank and Financial Institution Act. Any amount
allocated to exchange equalization reserve as per the provision of the Bank and Financial Institutions Act, shall be presented under this heading.

Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) Reserve
In line with clause 16 of Directive 16/075, Bank is required to allocate 1% of its net profit for the year for CSR and is required to create CSR Reserve. The
amount appropriated to this reserve is expensed off as prescribed in the same Directive in the next fiscal year.  

Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies at the reporting date are translated into the functional currency at the rate of
exchange prevailing on that date. The foreign currency gain or loss on monetary items is the difference between the amortized cost in the functional
currency at the beginning of the year, adjusted for effective interest and payment during the year and the amortized cost in the foreign currency
translated at the rate of exchange at the reporting date.

Share Capital and Reserves

All the issued shares are paid up and are listed with Nepal Stock Exchange for the purpose of trading by shareholders. All shares have right to vote on the
basis of no. of shares hold. Bank does not have shares of other kind other than ordinary shares. 

Reserves
Bank has created various types of reserves as part of regulatory requirement.

Share Capital 
Equity share capital is financial instruments issued by the company only to the extent that they do not meet the definition of financial liabilities.

The proposed bonus shares have not been issued to the shareholders as it may violate the restriction of maximum shareholding limitation of 15%. The
shares will be issued after the shareholding is brought within the above limit.

Non monetary assets and liabilities that measured at fair value in a foreign currency are translated into the functional currency at the rate of exchange
prevailing at the date on which the fair value is determined. Non monetary items that are measured based on historical cost in the foreign currency are
translated using the rate of exchange on the date of transactions. The resulting exchange gain or loss differences are generally recognized in Profit or
Loss. 

Financial guarantee and loan commitment
Financial guarantees are contract that require the Fund to make specified payments to reimburse the holder for a loss that incurs because a specified
debtors fails to make payment when it is due in accordance with the terms of a debt instrument. Loan commitments' are firm commitments to provide
credit under pre-specified terms and conditions.

Liabilities arising from financial guarantees or commitments to provide a loan at a below -market interest rate are initially measured at fair value and the
initial fair value is amortized over the life of the guarantee or the commitment. The liability is subsequently carried at the higher of this amortized
amount and the present value of any expected payment to settle the liability when a payment under the contract has become probable. Financial
guarantees and commitments to provide a loan at a below market interest rate included within other liabilities.

Leases

Foreign Currency Transaction
Transaction in foreign currencies are recorded in the functional currency at the rate of exchange prevailing on the date of transactions.

Company has obtained all office spaces on lease for varying periods. Lease payments are either on monthly or quarterly basis. Company has applied NFRS-
16 Leases for the first time. As per NFRS 16 para C2, the date of initialapplication is the beginning of the annual reporting period in which an entity first 
applies this Standard. Accordingly, current fiscal year is the initial application date of this standard. In line with para C5 (b), company has applied the 
standard retrospectively with the cumulative effect of initially applying the Standard recognised at the date of initial application. In such scenario, 
Company shall not be required to restate comparative information. Instead, the Company shall recognise the cumulative effect of initially applying this 
Standard as an adjustment to the opening balance of retained earnings.
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Particulars 2077/78 2078/79 2079/80 Remarks
Total amount deposited in Corporate Social Responsibility Fund 9,399              9,399                  9,399             9,399                   
Details of expenses
Expenditure on social projects
Financial Literacy
Direct Grant Expenditure
Sustainable Development Goals
Expenses directly incurred by banks and financial institutions for easy 
supply of oxygen cylinders, oxygen concentrators, life-saving vaccines, 
medicines, etc., and expenses (according to the actual bill) for the 
employees working in the organization to be protected from global 
epidemics.
Child Day Care Centre Related
Grants given and expenses incurred to Orphanages, Kindergartens and 
Old Age Homes
Expenditure under Open Account Campaign, 2076
Spending amount up to Rs. 100 (literally one hundred only) per account 
deposited on behalf of banks and financial institutions in the 
remittance savings account of Nepalis going for foreign employment.

Up to 5 percent of the expenses incurred from the said fund will be 
spent for the promotion of electronic transactions.
Other expenses
Total Expenditure
Amount owed to Corporate Social Responsibility Fund 9,399              9,399                  9,399             9,399                   

d)

Regulatory Reserve Comprises of Following
Amount

2,527,314          
39,525,027        

785,092              
        42,837,432 

e)

f)

g)

h)

i)

Actuarial Gain Reserve
This reserve is for presenting the OCI component of defined benefit obligations. This is not an actual reserve.

Special Reserve
In line with circular no. 12/072/073, the interest capitalized on loan that have been restructured or rescheduled because of the borrower facing difficulty
resulting from earthquake in 2072 is kept in this reserve. The reserve is required to be maintained till the loan is settled.

Assets Revaluation Reserve
Any reserve created from revaluation of assets (such as Property & Equipment, Intangible Assets, Investment Property) shall be presented under this
heading. Revaluation reserves often serve as a cushion against unexpected losses but may not be fully available to absorb unexpected losses due to the
subsequent deterioration in market values and tax consequences of revaluation.

Capital Reserve
The capital reserve represents the amount of those reserves which are in nature of capital and which shall not be available for distribution of cash
dividend. The amount from share forfeiture due to non-payment of remaining amount for the unpaid shares, capital grants received in cash or kind,
capital reserve arising out of merger and acquisition etc. should be presented under this heading.

Fair Value Reserve
The fair value reserve comprises the cumulative net change in the fair value of financial assets that are measured at fair value and the changes in fair
value is recognized in other comprehensive income, until the assets are derecognized. The cumulative amount of changes in fair value of those financial
assets shall be presented under this account head.

This is specific reserve created in line with NRB Directive 4. All the adjustments made in NFRS that are different from earlier NRB Directives are included
in this fund. This fund is not available for distribution of dividend. The provision for NBA as required by GAAP but not required by NFRS is included in
regulatory reserve. AIR (good loan) Rs 1,052,684 being transferred to regulatory reserve as it is booked as interest income for the year (Refer Note 5.10) .
Deffered Tax Assets for the Fiscal year 79/80 of Rs 14,718,855 has been transfered to Regulatory Reserve.

Regulatory Reserve

Particulars

Deferred Tax Assets
Fair Value reserve

Total

Interest Income On NFRS
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j

k) 

l)

m)

n) Employee training fund

Particulars 2079/80 2078/79
Opening Staff Training Fund           296,288               209,070 
3% of the previous year salary and allowances           394,657               261,947 
Total amount incurred for employee training and skill development           447,305               174,729 
Excess/(Deficit) amount incurred for employee training and skill 
development program                       -                  (87,218)
Staff Skill Development Fund carried forward to next year           296,288               296,288 

3.19.3

Particulars
No. Amount (NRs.) No. Amount (NRs.)

Promoter Kitta          131,998           15,687,575 
Public Kitta            13,651             6,022,011 
Total                       -                             -            145,649          21,709,586 
Face Value of the shares (@100 per kitta)                       -                             -            145,649           14,564,900 
Excess transferred to share premium account                           -               7,144,686 
Opening share premium amount if any          10,101,374             2,956,688 
Closing share premium accounted for the year         10,101,374          10,101,374 

3.19.4

3.20

3.21

3.22

Segment reporting

Events after Reporting Date

These are the events occurring between the reporting date and up to the date of approval of financial statements which are either adjustable or
unadjustable.

Share Premium

The accumulated profits which has not been distributed to shareholders and has been ploughed back in the licensed institutions' operations and is free
for distribution to the shareholders is be presented under this heading. There is no unrealised gain on sale of investment during Ashadh end 2080.

Earning per share including diluted

Capital Redemption Reserve

Segment has been segregated based on the management function of bank and accordingly, the seven states of Nepal are considered as the segments.
Income and expenses directly related to such segments are reported. Assets and liabilities specific to those are presented as segment assets and
liabilities. Income tax is not segregated. 

Retained Earning

The amount of money NRs. 10,101,374.15 in share premium belongs to the excess face value collected during right auction made by the bank from
2078.12.10 to 2078.12.17. The details is presented below:

2079.80 2078.79

Capital Adjustment/ Equilization Fund

The Bank and Financial Institution are required to allocate and spent atleast 3% of the previous year salary and allowances for the staff skill development
as per Directive 6 of the Nepal Rastra Bank Directives. In case the allocated amount isn't spent, the same has to be carried forward to the next financial
year in a Staff SkillDevelopment Fund. In line of this requirement, the movement on the Skill Development Fund is as follows:

Calls in advance towards subscription to sharecapital and amount set aside for increasing the capital of the institution to fullfill minimum capital
requirement are presented under this head.

This head shall include the statutory reserve created for making payment towards Redeemable Non-Convertible Preference Shares.

Dividend Equalization Reserve
For the purpose of maintaining uniformity in dividend payment, certain amount of profit during the year of profit making may be transferred shall be
presented under this account head. Dividend may be distributed by debiting this account with the approval of the Board of Directors and endorsed by
the General meeting.

Investment Adjustment Reserve
It is a regulatory reserve created as a cushion for adverse price movements in bank's investments as directed by the Directives of Nepal Rastra Bank.

The amount of money collected on issue of shares in excess of its face value shall be presented under this heading. The outstanding amount in this
account shall not be considered eligible for distribution of cash dividend.

The Bank measures earning per share on the basis of the earning attributable to the equity shareholders for the period. The number of shares is taken as
the weighted average number of shares for the relevant period as required by NAS 33 Earnings per Share.
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3.23
The following account receivables on which 100% provison has been made is shown net of provision
 in the financial statements.
Particulars Amount
Receivable from Crystal Worldwide Money Transfer 6,012,551           
Interest Receivable from Crystal Worldwide Money Transfer 2,134,306           
Receivable from Crystal Finance 20,673,874         
Receivable from Dibya Kumar Shrestha 70,091,172         
Total 98,911,903         

Account Receivables

Adjustable events are adjusted in the presented financial statements. There are no events that require additional disclosure in the financial statements.

Subsequent to the reporting period, the outstanding amount associated to crystal finance has been recovered amounting to NRs. 20,368,925.72.
Consequently, this provision recognised in the financial statement for this receivable amount has been withdrawn after the reporting period. This
recovery and provision withdrawal have been accounted for after the reporting date but before the issuance of financial statements. The impact of these
events on the financial position and performance of the company is disclosed with reference to NAS 10 Events after reporting period.
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3.24  Non-performing assets

Insured Uninsured 
1 2 3 4 5=1+2+3+4 6 7 8=6+7 9=5+8

1 Performing Loan and Advances 17,370       7,502                373,117              -             397,989       -                 -             -       397,989        
      1.1  Pass Loan 13,964       6,115                284,152              -             304,231        -                 -             -       304,231        

1.1.1 Pass Loan (other than 
Restructured/Rescheduled Covid Related) 13,964       6,115                284,152              304,231        -       304,231        
1.1.2 Pass Loan (Restructured/Rescheduled Covid 
Related) -                -       -                 

1.2 Watch List 3,406         1,387                88,965                93,758          -       93,758          
2 Non-Performing Loan and Advances 238            251                   150,146              -             150,635       -                 -             -       150,635        
     2.1 Restructured / Rescheduled -                -       -                 
     2.2 Sub-standard 18,042                18,042          -       18,042          
     2.3 Doubtful 238            5,932                   6,170            -       6,170            
     2.4 Loss 251                   126,172.00         126,423        -       126,423        
3 Total Loan and Advances (1+2) 17,608       7,753                523,263              -             548,624       -                 -             -       548,624        
4 Total Loan Loss Provision 471            399                   141,793              -             142,663       -                 -             -       142,663        
     4.1 Pass 182.00       79.00                3,694.00             3,955            -       3,955            
     4.2 Watch List 170.00       69.00                4,449.00             4,688            -       4,688            
     4.3 Restructured / Rescheduled -             -                    -                       -             -                -                 -             -       -                 

4.3.1 Restructured / Rescheduled Covid Related -                -       -                 
4.3.2 Restructured / Rescheduled Others -                -       -                 

     4.4 Sub-standard 4,511.00             4,511            -       4,511            
     4.5 Doubtful 119            2,966                   3,085            -       3,085            
     4.6 Loss 251                   126,173              126,424        -       126,424        
     4.7 Additional -                -       -                 
     4.8 SOL exceed -                -       -                 
     4.9 PG & Third party collateral -                -       -                 

Net Loan (3-4) 17,137       7,354                381,470              -             405,961       -                 -             -       405,961        

The Total non performing loan and advances is Rs 150,637,272 and loan loss provision related to the non performing loans and advances is Rs 548,626,202 which is 57% of
NPA(Rounded upto nearest thousand) and total loan loss provision to NPA is 66%. NPL is 27%.

Narayani Development Bank Limited
Classification of Loans, Advances & Bills Purchase and Provisioning

At the year ended  Ashadh,  2080

Particulars

Loans & Advances Bills Purchased/Discounted

 Total

(Amount NPR in '000)

Domestic
Foreign Total Domestic Foreign TotalDeprived Sector

Other
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Cash and cash equivalent 4.1
Particulars As at 31.03.2080 As at 32.03.2079

Cash in hand 15,756,710                           32,116,706           
Balances with B/FIs 112,444,126                         71,625,931           
Money at call and short notice -                                          -                          
Other -                                          -                          
Total 128,200,835                         103,742,637         

Due from Nepal Rastra Bank 4.2
Particulars As at 31.03.2080 As at 32.03.2079

Statutory balances with NRB 40,879,280                           21,222,209           
Securities purchased under resale agreement -                                          -                          
Other deposit and receivable from NRB -                                          -                          
Total 40,879,280                           21,222,209           

Placements with Bank and Financial Institutions 4.3
Particulars As at 31.03.2080 As at 32.03.2079

Placement with domestic B/FIs -                                          -                          
Placement with foreign B/FIs -                                          -                          
Less: Allowances for impairment -                                          -                          
Total -                                          -                          

Derivative financial instruments 4.4
Particulars As at 31.03.2080 As at 32.03.2079

Held for trading -                                          -                          
Interest rate swap -                                          -                          
Currency swap -                                          -                          
Forward exchange contract -                                          -                          
Others -                                          -                          
Held for risk management -                                          -                          
Interest rate swap -                                          -                          
Currency swap -                                          -                          
Forward exchange contract -                                          -                          
Other -                                          -                          
Total -                                          -                          

Other trading assets 4.5
Particulars As at 31.03.2080 As at 32.03.2079

Treasury bills -                                          -                          
Government bonds -                                          -                          
NRB Bonds -                                          -                          
Domestic Corporate bonds -                                          -                          
Equities -                                          -                          
Other -                                          -                          
Total -                                          -                          
Pledged -                                          -                          
Non-pledged -                                          -                          

Narayani Development Bank Limited
Notes to Financial Statements
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Narayani Development Bank Limited
Notes to Financial Statements

Loan and advances to B/FIs 4.6
Particulars As at 31.03.2080 As at 32.03.2079

Loans to microfinance institutions -                                          1,636                      
Other -                                          -                          
Less: Allowances for impairment -                                          (21)                          
Total -                                          1,615                     
4.6.1: Allowances for impairment
Balance at Sawan 1 As at 31.03.2080 As at 32.03.2079
Impairment loss for the year:
Opening 57,455,090                           10,004,555           
     Charge for the year 85,207,828                           47,658,513           
     Recoveries/reversal (21)                                          (207,979)                
Amount written off
Balance at Asar end 142,662,896                         57,455,090           

Loans and advances to customers 4.7
Particulars As at 31.03.2080 As at 32.03.2079

Loan and advances measured at amortized cost 552,957,263                         354,608,458         
Less: Impairment allowances
            Collective impairment 8,642,914                             4,593,306              
            Individual impairment 134,019,982                         52,861,762           
Net amount 410,294,367                         297,153,389         
Loan and advances measured at FVTPL
Total 410,294,367                         297,153,389         

The above amount of impairment allowance is as per Directive issued by Nepal Rastra Bank.

Particulars As at 31.03.2080 As at 32.03.2079
Individual impairment 134,019,982 52,861,762
Collective impairment 8,642,914 4,593,306

Total 142,662,896                         57,455,069           

Particulars As at 31.03.2080 As at 32.03.2079
Individual impairment 10,164,965                           -                          
Collective impairment 4,626,269                             9,539,074              
Total 14,791,234                           9,539,074             

Disclosure: The Individual impairment consists of Loan Loss Provision of Staff loan(Bad) Rs 1,032,953.

We have selected around 30% of our outstanding loan for individual impairment test. The market value of collateral
on valuation date was subjected to haircut to arrive at adjusted fair value of collateral on each reporting date and if
the adjusted fair value is less than outstanding amount, individual impairment is considered along with other factors
like repayment history of borrower, credit rating, additional information of customer regarding financial capability,
restructuring/rescheduling of loan, etc. Collective assessment has been done using past default rate (probability of
default) and a calculated percentage for non- recovery (loss given default) and the rates have been used to calculate
impairment allowance asper NAS 39 using incurred loss model. 

Provided below is the impairment calculated as per NFRS:
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Loan classification and impairment allowance as per NRB Directive 2 is as follows:
Particulars As at 31.03.2080 As at 32.03.2079

Performing loan 397,988,930                         302,593,637         
  Good 304,230,601                         284,766,904         
  Watchlist 93,758,329                           17,826,733           
Non-performing loan 149,604,319                         49,917,879           
  Substandard 18,042,995                           4,632,563              
  Doubtful 6,170,088                             3,028,345              
  Loss 125,391,236                         42,256,971           
Total 547,593,249                         352,511,516         
Add: loan to employees 1,032,953                             1,032,953             
Net AIR 4,331,061                             1,063,989             
Total loan 552,957,263                         354,608,458         
Impairment allowance
Performing loan 8,642,914                             4,593,306             
  Good 3,954,998                             3,701,970              
  Watchlist 4,687,916                             891,337                 
Non-performing loan 134,019,982                         52,861,762           
  Substandard 4,510,749                             1,158,141              
  Doubtful 3,085,044                             1,514,173              
  Loss 126,424,189                         43,289,924           
Additional -                                          6,899,525              
Total 142,662,896                         57,455,069           

Loans and Advances to BFIs as well as to individual borrowers has been carried at amortised cost and includes
accrued interest receivable amounting NRs. 4,331,061.

The loans and advance to customers are carried at the amortised cost. After the initial recognition, loans and
advances are subsequently measured at gross carrying amount using effective interest rate less the provision for
impairment. The loan administration charges charged from the customer are considered immaterial thus are not
considered while calculating the effective interest rate.

As per the carve out notice issued by ICAN, the Bank has measured impairment loss on loan and advances as the
higher of amount derived as per norms prescribed by Nepal Rastra Bank for loan loss provision and amount
determined as per paragraph 63 of NAS 39. The losses arising from impairment are recognised in ‘Impairment charge
for loans and other losses’ in the Statement of Profit or Loss.

Additional impairment amounting to NRs. 75,772,015 has been added due to remarks received from regulatory and
statutory body during their inspection at Bank.
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4.7.1 Analysis of Loans and advances By product
Product As at 31.03.2080 As at 32.03.2079

Term loans 113,140,457.28                   82,562,605           
Overdraft 120,119,707.11                   95,161,437           
Trust receipt/Import loans -                                          -                          
Demand and other working capital loans -                                          -                          
Personal residential loans 39,250,686.45                     36,737,785           
Real estate loans 5,245,499.51                        -                          
Margin lending loans -                                          -                          
Hire purchase loans 33,779,435.92                     33,554,664           
Deprived sector loans 16,991,489.20                     569,034                 
Bills purchased -                                          -                          
Staff loans -                                          -                          
Service Loan 10,023,483.41                     10,268,771           
Industrial Loan -                                          -                          
Agriculture Loan 21,636,483.05                     4,649,784              
Commercial Loan 171,234,835.43                   73,033,518           
Loan Against FDR 7,405,032.43                        5,784,000              
Loan Against Share 6,044,249.25                        7,469,665              
Investment on Sworojgar 2,721,890.00                        2,721,890              
Other
Sub total 547,593,249                         352,513,152         
Loans to employees 1,032,953                             1,032,953             
Accrued Interest receivable 4,331,061                             1,063,989             
Grand total 552,957,263                         354,610,094         

4.7.2: Analysis of loan and advances - By Currency
Currency As at 31.03.2080 As at 32.03.2079

Nepalese rupee 552,957,263                         354,610,094         
Indian rupee -                                          -                          
United State dollar -                                          -                          
Great Britain pound -                                          -                          
Euro -                                          -                          
Japanese yen -                                          -                          
Chinese yuan -                                          -                          
Other -                                          -                          
Total 552,957,263                         354,610,094         
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4.7.3: Analysis of loan and advances - By Collateral
Collateral As at 31.03.2080 As at 32.03.2079

Secured
Movable/immovable assets 513,878,656                         325,384,481         
Gold and silver -                                          -                          
Guarantee of domestic B/FIs -                                          -                          
Government guarantee 2,721,890                             2,721,890              
Guarantee of international rated bank -                                          -                          
Collateral of export document -                                          -                          
Collateral of fixed deposit receipt -                                          -                          
Collateral of Government securities -                                          -                          
Counter guarantee -                                          -                          
Personal guarantee -                                          -                          
Other collateral -                                          -                          
Subtotal 516,600,546                         328,106,371         
Unsecured 36,356,718                           26,503,723           
Grant Total 552,957,263                         354,610,094         

4.7.4: Allowances for impairment
Particulars As at 31.03.2080 As at 32.03.2079

Specific allowances for impairment
Balance at Sawan 1 52,861,762 8,666,075
Impairment loss for the year: -                                          -                          
     Charge for the year 81,158,220 44,195,687
     Recoveries/reversal during the year -                                          -                          
Write-offs -                                          -                          
Exchange rate variance on foreign currency -                                          -                          
Other movement
Balance at Asar end 134,019,982 52,861,762
Collective allowances for impairment
Balance at Sawan 1 4,593,328                             1,338,480              
Impairment loss for the year: -                                          -                          
Transfer On Merger and Acquisition -                                          -                          
Charge/(reversal) for the year 4,049,586.56                        3,254,847.55        
Exchange rate variance on foreign currency -                                          -                          
Other movement -                                          -                          
Balance at end 8,642,914                             4,593,328             
Total allowances for impairment 142,662,896                         57,455,090           
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Investment Securities

Particulars As at 31.03.2080 As at 32.03.2079
Investment securities measured at amortized cost 4,000,000                             4,000,000
Investment in equity measured at FVTOCI 43,427,610                           6,798,627              
Total 47,427,610                           10,798,627           

4.8.1: Investment securities measured at amortized cost
Particulars As at 31.03.2080 As at 32.03.2079

Debt securities -                                          -                          
Government bonds 4,000,000                             4,000,000              
Government treasury bills -                                          -                          
Nepal Rastra Bank bonds -                                          -                          
Nepal Rastra Bank deposits instruments -                                          -                          
Other -                                          -                          
Less: specific allowances for impairment -                                          -                          
Total 4,000,000                             4,000,000             
Government bond consist of Development Bond issued by NRB

4.8.2: Investment in equity measured at fair value through other comprehensive income
Particulars As at 31.03.2080 As at 32.03.2079

Equity instruments
     Quoted equity securities 28,427,610                           6,798,627              
     Unquoted equity securities 15,000,000                           -                          
Total 43,427,610                           6,798,627             
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Current tax assets 4.9

Particulars As at 31.03.2080 As at 32.03.2079
Current tax assets 9,980,040              9,802,468               
Current year income tax assets 9,980,040              9,802,468                
Tax assets of prior periods -                          -                            
Current tax liabilities -                          -                            
Current year income tax liabilities -                          -                            
Tax liabilities of prior periods -                          -                            
Total 9,980,040              9,802,468               

Investment in subsidiaries 4.10

Particulars As at 31.03.2080 As at 32.03.2079
Investment in quoted subsidiaries -                          -                            
Investment in unquoted subsidiaries -                          -                            
Total investment -                          -                            
Less: Impairment allowances -                          -                            
Net carrying amount -                          -                            

Narayani Development Bank Limited
Notes to Financial Statements



39gf/fo0fL 8]enkd]G6 a}+s lnld6]8 . afO;f}F jflif{s k|ltj]bg – @)&(÷)*)

4.
10

.1
: I

nv
es

tm
en

t i
n 

qu
ot

ed
 s

ub
si

di
ar

ie
s

Co
st

 
Fa

ir
 V

al
ue

Co
st

 
Fa

ir
 V

al
ue

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

.L
td

.
…

…
…

…
sh

ar
es

 o
f R

s.
 …

…
.e

ac
h

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

.L
td

.
…

…
…

…
sh

ar
es

 o
f R

s.
 …

…
.e

ac
h

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

.
To

ta
l

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   

4.
10

.2
: I

nv
es

tm
en

t i
n 

un
qu

ot
ed

 s
ub

si
di

ar
ie

s

Co
st

 
Fa

ir
 V

al
ue

Co
st

 
Fa

ir
 V

al
ue

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

.L
td

.
…

…
…

…
sh

ar
es

 o
f R

s.
 …

…
.e

ac
h

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

.L
td

.
…

…
…

…
sh

ar
es

 o
f R

s.
 …

…
.e

ac
h

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

.
To

ta
l

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   

4.
10

.3
: I

nf
or

m
at

io
n 

re
la

tin
g 

to
 s

ub
si

di
ar

ie
s 

of
 th

e 
Ba

nk

A
s 

at
 3

1.
03

.2
08

0
A

s 
at

 3
2.

03
.2

07
9

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

.L
td

.
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
.L

td
.

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

.L
td

.
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
.L

td
.

To
ta

l
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

Pe
rc

en
ta

ge
 o

f o
w

ne
rs

hi
p 

he
ld

 b
y 

th
e 

Ba
nk

N
ar

ay
an

i D
ev

el
op

m
en

t B
an

k 
Li

m
ite

d
N

ot
es

 to
 F

in
an

ci
al

 S
ta

te
m

en
ts

A
s 

at
 3

2.
03

.2
07

9

A
s 

at
 3

2.
03

.2
07

9

A
s 

at
 3

1.
03

.2
08

0

A
s 

at
 3

1.
03

.2
08

0



40 gf/fo0fL 8]enkd]G6 a}+s lnld6]8 . afO;f}F jflif{s k|ltj]bg – @)&(÷)*)

4.10.4: Non controlling interest of the subsidiaries
As at 31.03.2080 As at 32.03.2079

… Ltd.
Equity interest held by NCI (%)
Profit/(loss) allocated during the year
Accumulated balances of NCI as on Asar end
Dividend paid to NCI

As at 31.03.2080 As at 32.03.2079
… Ltd.

Equity interest held by NCI (%)
Profit/(loss) allocated during the year
Accumulated balances of NCI as on Asar end
Dividend paid to NCI

As at 31.03.2080 As at 32.03.2079
… Ltd.

Equity interest held by NCI (%)
Profit/(loss) allocated during the year
Accumulated balances of NCI as on Asar end
Dividend paid to NCI

4.11 Investment in associates

Particulars As at 31.03.2080 As at 32.03.2079
Investment in quoted associates
Investment in unquoted associates
Total investment -                                     
Less: Impairment allowances
Net carrying amount -                                     

Narayani Development Bank Limited
Notes to Financial Statements
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Investment properties

Particulars As at 31.03.2080 As at 32.03.2079
Investment properties measured at fair value
Balance as on Sawan 1, ……..
Addition/disposal during the year
Net changes in fair value during the year
Adjustment/transfer
Net amount

Investment properties measured at cost
Balance as on Sawan 1 5,513,510               
Addition during the year
Disposal during the year (5,513,510)             
Adjustment/transfer
Accumulated depreciation
Accumulated impairment loss
Net amount -                           
Total -                           

Note 4.12.1: Investment property comprise the following
Own Land
Non-Banking Assets
Total -                           

Note 4.12.2: Details of Non Banking Assets:
Borrower's or Party's Name & Address As at 31.03.2080 As at 32.03.2079

-                           
0.00

Total -                           

Narayani Development Bank Limited
Notes to Financial Statements
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Goodwill and Intangible Assets 4.14

Purchased Developed
Cost
As on Shrawan 1, 2077 3,931,658                          3,931,658                          
     Acquisition -                                      
     Acquired on business combination -                                      
    Capitalization -                                      
Disposal during the year -                                      
Adjustment/Revaluation -                                      
Balance as on Ashadh end 2078 -                                      3,931,658                          -                                      -                                      3,931,658                          
Addition during the Year -                                      
     Acquisition -                                      
     Acquired on business combination -                                      
    Capitalization -                                      
Disposal during the year -                                      
Adjustment/Revaluation -                                       -                                       -                                      
Balance as on Ashadh end 2079 -                                      3,931,658                          -                                      -                                      3,931,658                          
Addition during the Year -                                      
     Acquisition -                                       -                                      
     Acquired on business combination -                                      
    Capitalization -                                      
Disposal during the year -                                      
Adjustment/Revaluation 8,100,834                          8,100,834                          
Balance as on Ashadh end 2080 -                                      12,032,492                        -                                      -                                      12,032,492                        
Amortization and Impairment
As on Shrawan 1, 2077 -                                      
Amortization charge for the Year 393,166                              393,166                             
Impairment for the year -                                      
Disposals -                                      
Adjustment -                                       -                                      
As on  Ashadh end 2078 -                                      393,166                             -                                      -                                      393,166                             
Amortization charge for the Year 884,623                              884,623                             
Impairment for the year -                                      

Narayani Development Bank Limited
Notes to Financial Statements

SoftwareParticulars Goodwill Other Total

Acquired on business combination -                                      
Disposals -                                      
Adjustment -                                      
As on Ashadh end 2079 -                                      1,277,789                          -                                      -                                      1,277,789                          
Amortization charge for the Year -                                      
Impairment for the year 786,332                              786,332                             
     Acquired on business combination -                                      
Disposals -                                      
Adjustment -                                      
As on Ashadh end 2079 -                                      2,064,120                          -                                      -                                      2,064,120                          
Capital Work in Progress
Net Book Value
As on Ashadh end 2078 -                                      3,538,492                          -                                      -                                      3,538,492                          
As on Ashadh end 2079 -                                      2,653,869                          -                                      -                                      2,653,869                          
As on Ashadh end 2080 -                                      9,968,372                          -                                      -                                      9,968,372                          
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Other Assets 4.16                          
As at 31.03.2080 As at 32.03.2079

-                            -                            
-                            -                            
-                            -                            

5,004,823                2,017,868                
-                            -                            
-                            -                            
-                            -                            
-                            -                            

519,179                   589,314                   
87,040                     1,337,994                

5,611,042                3,945,177                
Disclosure: Provisions are made for Account Receivables as Follows:

As at 31.03.2080 As at 32.03.2079
70,091,173              70,091,173              

Receivable from Others 353,698                   34,700                     
70,125,873              70,125,873              

As at 31.03.2080 As at 32.03.2079
6,012,551                6,012,551                
6,012,551                6,012,551                

As at 31.03.2080 As at 32.03.2079
20,673,874              25,502,374              
20,673,874              25,502,374              

-                            -                            

As at 31.03.2080 As at 32.03.2079
97,938,877              100,813,375           

(92,934,054)            (97,762,554)            
5,004,823                3,050,821                

6,553,650                7,804,604                
(6,012,551)              (6,012,551)              

(454,059)                  (454,059)                  
87,040                     1,337,994                

Disclosure: Provisions
As at 31.03.2080 As at 32.03.2079

2,134,306                2,134,306                
70,125,873              70,125,873              

6,012,551                
20,673,874              25,502,375              

454,059                   
99,400,663.57        97,762,554.43        

Narayani Development Bank Limited
Notes to Financial Statements

Receivable from Crystal Worldwide Money Transfer
Provision For Advance

Receivable from Crystal Finance

Other
Total

Receivable from Dibya Kumar Shrestha

Provision for Sundry Debtors (including Dibya kumar shrestha)

Accrued income
Prepayments and deposit
Income tax deposit
Deferred employee expenditure
Prepaid Expenses

Particulars
Assets held for sale
Other non banking assets
Bills receivable
Accounts receivable

Total
Net of Other Assets (other)
Other
Provision For Advance

Provision for Bank Balance(Crystal Finance)
Net

Net Of Account receivables

Account Receivables
Total Provision less Provision For advance

PROVISION FOR SUNDRY DEBTORS
PROVISION FOR ADVANCE
PROVISION FOR BANK BALANCE(Crystal Finance)
Provision for IBT
Total

Provision for IBT
Net of Other Assets (other)

Particulars
PROVISION FOR RECEIVABLE OTHERS
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Narayani Development Bank Limited
Notes to Financial Statements

Due to Bank and Financial Institutions 4.17                          
As at 31.03.2080 As at 32.03.2079

-                            -                            
-                            -                            
-                            -                            
-                            -                            

Other deposits from BFIs -                            -                            
-                            -                            

Due to Nepal Rastra Bank 4.18                          

As at 31.03.2080 As at 32.03.2079
-                            -                            
-                            -                            
-                            -                            
-                            -                            
-                            -                            
-                            -                            

Derivative financial instruments 4.19                          

As at 31.03.2080 As at 32.03.2079
-                            -                            
-                            -                            
-                            -                            
-                            -                            
-                            -                            
-                            -                            
-                            -                            
-                            -                            
-                            -                            
-                            -                            
-                            -                            

Deposits from customers 4.20                          
As at 31.03.2080 As at 32.03.2079

205,740,000           19,500,211              
185,417,056           30,397,462              

17,750,049              35,472,210              
-                            878,341                   

148,785,900           131,163,000           
75,120,144              117,580,503           

-                            1,680,562                
-                            -                            

632,813,148           336,672,288           

Total

Particulars

Particulars

Total

Refinance from NRB
Standing Liquidity Facility
Lender of last report facility from NRB
Securities sold under repurchase agreements
Other payable to NRB

Money market deposits
Interbank borrowing
Other deposits from BFIs
Settlement and clearing accounts

     Currency swap
     Forward exchange contract
     Others

Particulars

Total

Held for risk management

Held for trading
     Interest rate swap
     Currency swap
     Forward exchange contract
     Others

     Interest rate swap

Institutions customers:

 Individual customers:

Particulars

Total

     Term deposits
     Call deposits
     Current deposits
     Other

     Term deposits
     Saving deposits
     Current deposits
     Other
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Narayani Development Bank Limited
Notes to Financial Statements

4.20.1: Currency wise analysis of deposit from customers
As at 31.03.2080 As at 32.03.2079

632,813,148           336,672,288           
-                            -                            
-                            -                            
-                            -                            
-                            -                            
-                            -                            
-                            -                            
-                            -                            

632,813,148           336,672,288           

Borrowing 4.21                          
As at 31.03.2080 As at 32.03.2079

-                            -                            
-                            -                            
-                            -                            
-                            -                            
-                            -                            
-                            -                            
-                            -                            
-                            -                            
-                            -                            
-                            -                            
-                            -                            

Provisions 4.22                          
As at 31.03.2080 As at 32.03.2079

-                            -                            
-                            -                            
-                            -                            
-                            -                            

864,450                   562,240                   
864,450                   562,240                   

4.22.1: Movement in provision
As at 31.03.2080 As at 32.03.2079

562,240                   -                            
302,210                   562,240                   

-                            -                            
-                            -                            
-                            -                            

864,450                   562,240                   

Japanese yen
Chinese yuan
Other

Particulars

Total

Nepalese rupee
Indian rupee
United State dollar
Great Britain pound
Euro

Domestic Borrowing
     Nepal Government
     Other Institutions
     Other

Particulars

Sub total

Sub total
Total

     Foreign Bank and Financial Institutions
     Multilateral Development Banks
     Other Institutions

Foreign Borrowing

Provisions for redundancy
Provision for restructuring
Pending legal issues and tax litigation
Onerous contracts
Other

Balance at Sawan 1
Provisions made during the year
Provisions used during the year
Provisions reversed during the year

Particulars

Total

Particulars

Balance at Asar end
Unwind of discount
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Other liabilities 4.23                          
As at 31.03.2080 As at 32.03.2079

2,456,040                                 1,520,313 
2,189,190                1,472,837                

-                            -                            
1,380,870                1,380,870                

-                            -                            
21,146,734              17,622,863              

213,364                   510,049                   
-                            -                            
-                            -                            
-                            -                            

14,857,168              14,075,224              
-                            -                            

880,781                   824,245                   
43,124,147             37,406,401             

4.23.1: Defined benefit obligations
The amounts recognized in the statement of financial position are as follows:

As at 31.03.2080 As at 32.03.2079
-                            -                            
-                            -                            
-                            -                            
-                            -                            
-                            -                            
-                            -                            

4.23.2: Plan assets
Plan assets comprise

As at 31.03.2080 As at 32.03.2079
-                            -                            
-                            -                            
-                            -                            
-                            -                            
-                            -                            

Actual return on plan assets

4.23.3: Movement in the present value of defined benefit obligations
As at 31.03.2080 As at 32.03.2079

-                            -                            
-                            -                            
-                            -                            
-                            -                            
-                            -                            

4.23.4: Movement in the fair value of plan assets

Defined benefit obligations at Sawan 1
Actuarial losses
Benefits paid by the plan

Particulars

Liabilities on deferred grant income
Unpaid Dividend
Liabilities under Finance Lease
Employee bonus payable
Other

Present value of unfunded obligations
Present value of funded obligations
Total present value of obligations
Fair value of plan assets

Current service costs and interest
Defined benefit obligations at Asar end

Particulars

Total

Particulars

Particulars

Total

Present value of net obligations
Recognized liability for defined benefit obligations

Equity securities
Government bonds
Bank deposit
Other

Liability for employees defined benefit obligation
Liability for long-service leave
Short-term employee benefits
Staff Welfare Fund
Bills payable
Creditors and accruals
Interest payable on deposit
Interest payable on borrowing
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As at 31.03.2080 As at 32.03.2079
-                            -                            
-                            -                            
-                            -                            
-                            -                            
-                            -                            
-                            -                            

4.23.5: Amount recognized in profit or loss
As at 31.03.2080 As at 32.03.2079

-                            -                            
-                            -                            
-                            -                            
-                            -                            

4.23.6: Amount recognized in other comprehensive income
As at 31.03.2080 As at 32.03.2079

-                            -                            
-                            -                            

4.23.7: Actuarial assumptions
As at 31.03.2080 As at 32.03.2079

-                            -                            
-                            -                            
-                            -                            
-                            -                            

Debt securities issued 4.24                          
As at 31.03.2080 As at 32.03.2079

-                            -                            
-                            -                            
-                            -                            
-                            -                            

Subordinated Liabilities 4.25                          
As at 31.03.2080 As at 32.03.2079

-                            -                            
-                            -                            
-                            -                            
-                            -                            

Fair value of plan assets at Sawan 1
Contributions paid into the plan
Benefits paid during the year
Actuarial (losses) gains
Expected return on plan assets
Fair value of plan assets at Asar end

Current service costs

Particulars

Particulars

Interest on obligation
Expected return on plan assets
Total

Actuarial (gain)/loss

Discount rate
Expected return on plan asset
Future salary increase
Withdrawal rate

Debt securities issued designated as at fair

Particulars

Particulars

Total

Particulars

value through profit or loss
Debt securities issued at amortized cost

Redeemable preference shares
Irredeemable cumulative preference shares
Other

Total

Particulars

Total

Narayani Development Bank Limited
Notes to Financial Statements

As at 31.03.2080 As at 32.03.2079
-                            -                            
-                            -                            
-                            -                            
-                            -                            
-                            -                            
-                            -                            

4.23.5: Amount recognized in profit or loss
As at 31.03.2080 As at 32.03.2079

-                            -                            
-                            -                            
-                            -                            
-                            -                            

4.23.6: Amount recognized in other comprehensive income
As at 31.03.2080 As at 32.03.2079

-                            -                            
-                            -                            

4.23.7: Actuarial assumptions
As at 31.03.2080 As at 32.03.2079

-                            -                            
-                            -                            
-                            -                            
-                            -                            

Debt securities issued 4.24                          
As at 31.03.2080 As at 32.03.2079

-                            -                            
-                            -                            
-                            -                            
-                            -                            

Subordinated Liabilities 4.25                          
As at 31.03.2080 As at 32.03.2079

-                            -                            
-                            -                            
-                            -                            
-                            -                            

Fair value of plan assets at Sawan 1
Contributions paid into the plan
Benefits paid during the year
Actuarial (losses) gains
Expected return on plan assets
Fair value of plan assets at Asar end

Current service costs

Particulars

Particulars

Interest on obligation
Expected return on plan assets
Total

Actuarial (gain)/loss

Discount rate
Expected return on plan asset
Future salary increase
Withdrawal rate

Debt securities issued designated as at fair

Particulars

Particulars

Total

Particulars

value through profit or loss
Debt securities issued at amortized cost

Redeemable preference shares
Irredeemable cumulative preference shares
Other

Total

Particulars

Total

Narayani Development Bank Limited
Notes to Financial Statements

Other liabilities 4.23                          
As at 31.03.2080 As at 32.03.2079

2,456,040                                 1,520,313 
2,189,190                1,472,837                

-                            -                            
1,380,870                1,380,870                

-                            -                            
21,146,734              17,622,863              

213,364                   510,049                   
-                            -                            
-                            -                            
-                            -                            

14,857,168              14,075,224              
-                            -                            

880,781                   824,245                   
43,124,147             37,406,401             

4.23.1: Defined benefit obligations
The amounts recognized in the statement of financial position are as follows:

As at 31.03.2080 As at 32.03.2079
-                            -                            
-                            -                            
-                            -                            
-                            -                            
-                            -                            
-                            -                            

4.23.2: Plan assets
Plan assets comprise

As at 31.03.2080 As at 32.03.2079
-                            -                            
-                            -                            
-                            -                            
-                            -                            
-                            -                            

Actual return on plan assets

4.23.3: Movement in the present value of defined benefit obligations
As at 31.03.2080 As at 32.03.2079

-                            -                            
-                            -                            
-                            -                            
-                            -                            
-                            -                            

4.23.4: Movement in the fair value of plan assets

Defined benefit obligations at Sawan 1
Actuarial losses
Benefits paid by the plan

Particulars

Liabilities on deferred grant income
Unpaid Dividend
Liabilities under Finance Lease
Employee bonus payable
Other

Present value of unfunded obligations
Present value of funded obligations
Total present value of obligations
Fair value of plan assets

Current service costs and interest
Defined benefit obligations at Asar end

Particulars

Total

Particulars

Particulars

Total

Present value of net obligations
Recognized liability for defined benefit obligations

Equity securities
Government bonds
Bank deposit
Other

Liability for employees defined benefit obligation
Liability for long-service leave
Short-term employee benefits
Staff Welfare Fund
Bills payable
Creditors and accruals
Interest payable on deposit
Interest payable on borrowing
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Share capital 4.26                          
As at 31.03.2080 As at 32.03.2079

262,467,600           262,467,600           
-                            -                            
-                            -                            
-                            -                            
-                            -                            
-                            -                            

262,467,600           262,467,600           
4.26.1: Ordinary shares

As at 31.03.2080 As at 32.03.2079

530,000,000           530,000,000           

262,467,600           262,467,600           

262,467,600           262,467,600           

262,467,600           262,467,600           
Regulatory capital for the related years are:

As at 31.03.2080 As at 32.03.2079
2,624,676                2,624,676                

-                            -                            
2,624,676                2,624,676                

The shareholders holding 0.5% or more of total paid up capital As at 31.03.2080 are as follows:
Name of Shareholders Percentage
ROPA INVESTMENT  PVT.LTD 9.89%
LAWA PRASAD MALLY 7.50%
ARJUN KUMAR POKHREL 7.46%
UTTAM PRASAD DWA 4.00%
ANJU DEVI SHRESTHA 3.59%
RAMKISHAN GOTAME 3.59%
AMBI RATNA SHAKYA 3.41%
NABARAJ BAJGAIN 3.05%
JAMUNA KRISHNA TAMRAKAR 2.50%
HEMA KUMARI LOHANI 1.91%
ALPANA SHRESTHA 1.88%
DHIRENDRA MAINALI 1.88%
TEK NATH BHATTARAI 1.28%
GAUTAM PRASAD KHANAL 1.28%
RAJESH KUMAR KARMACHARYA 1.25%
SUNIL SHRESTHA 1.25%
SUJAN DUWADI 1.18%
YASHODA ADHIKARI 1.14%
HARI BAHADUR BHANDARI 1.07%

Ordinary shares
Convertible preference shares (equity component)
Irredeemable preference shares (equity component)
Perpetual debt (equity component only)

Particulars

Opening 
Add: issued during the year
Closing

Total

Proposed Bonus Share

Authorized Capital
5,300,000 Ordinary share of Rs. 100 each
Issued capital
26,24,676  Ordinary share of Rs. 100 each
Subscribed and paid up capital
26,24,676  Ordinary share of Rs. 100 each

Total

Particulars

Reconciliation of no. of equity shares
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TEK NATH DHAKAL 0.99%
TIRTHA RAM SHRESTHA 0.97%
REKHA BHATTARAI 0.95%
GOPAL PRASAD DAHAL 0.92%
DEEPAK DHITAL 0.88%
KRISHNA MURARI LAMICHHANE 0.87%
GOPAL KARMACHARYA 0.75%
SHOVA MISHRA 0.72%
PRAKASH PANT 0.63%
BIJAY BAHADUR BAJRACHARYA 0.50%
HARI BAHADUR HAMAL 0.50%

4.26.2: Ordinary share ownership

Percent No. of Shares Percent  No. of Shares 

Domestic ownership
    Nepal Government -                -                            -                            -                    
    "A" class licensed institutions -                -                            -                            -                    
    Other licensed institutions -                -                            -                            -                    
    Other Institutions -                -                            -                            -                    
    Public 30% 787,613                   30% 787,613           
    Other 70% 1,837,063                70% 1,837,063        
Foreign ownership -                -                            -                            -                    
Total 100% 2,624,676                100% 2,624,676        

Reserves
As at 31.03.2080 As at 32.03.2079

108,174,262           108,174,262           
-                            -                            

9,399                        9,399                        
10,346,145              6,583,545                
42,837,432              15,846,707              

-                            -                            
-                            -                            
-                            -                            

(785,092)                  (1,270,157)              
-                            -                            
-                            -                            
-                            -                            

296,288                   296,288                   
160,878,435           129,640,044           

Regulatory Reserve Comprises of Following
As at 31.03.2080 As at 32.03.2079

2,527,314                364,881                   
-                            -                            

Particulars

Statutory general reserve
Exchange equalization reserve
Corporate social responsibility reserve

Particulars

Capital  adjustment reserve

As at 32.03.2079As at 31.03.2080

Total

Particulars

Regulatory reserve
Investment adjustment reserve
Capital reserve
Assets revaluation reserve
Fair value reserve
Dividend equalization reserve
Actuarial gain
Special reserve
Staff Training Fund

Interest Income On NFRS
Loss on investment
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-                            -                            
39,525,027              13,929,844              

785,092                   1,551,981                
 -                            

-                            -                            
-                            -                            

42,837,432             15,846,707             

Movement in the Regulatory reserve from FY2076/77 to FY 2078/79 as per the AGM procedure of NRB.
As at 31.03.2080 As at 32.03.2079

15,846,707             5,675,520                
15,846,707             15,846,707             

-                            -                            
25,595,183              13,929,844              

2,162,432                364,881                   
27,757,615              1,551,981                
71,361,936             15,846,707             

Fair Value Reserve Comprises of Following
As at 31.03.2080 As at 32.03.2079

151,030                   151,030                   
281,825                   281,825                   

(1,270,157)              (1,270,157)              
Fair Value of Investment Securities Disposed 1,043,162                

(558,098)                  (1,551,981)              
(785,093)                  (1,270,157)              

Details of capital adjustment reserve and other reserves.
Capital  adjustment reserve As at 31.03.2080 As at 32.03.2079
CALL IN ADVANCE 3,784,455                3,784,455                
CAPITAL ADJUSTMENT RESERVE FUND 6,561,690                6,561,690                
Total 10,346,145             10,346,145             

Staff Training Fund As at 31.03.2080 As at 32.03.2079
Opening Balance of the Fund 296,288                   209,070                   
Less: Expenses made during the year -                            -                            
Add: Addition to the reserves -                            87,218                     
Total 296,288                   296,288                   

Discloser: Capital adjustment reserve fund was created from accumulated profit of 067/68.
Profit Appropriation FY 2067/68 Amount (NRs.)
Net Profit 24,159,261              
Aprropriation
Staff Bonus 2,196,296                
Provision for Tax 6,726,811                
Balance 15,236,154              

Fair Value reserve transferred from Retained earnings

Regulatory Reserve

Total

Particulars

Fair Value reserve transferred from Retained earnings

Loss On NBA
Deferred Tax Assets

Bargain gain
Actuarial Valuation
Others

As on Ashadh End 076/77
As on Ashadh End 077/78

Net change in fair value
Total

As on Ashadh End 078/79

As on Ashadh End 077/78
As on Ashadh End 078/79
Land sale of NBA
Deferred Tax Assets
Interest Income in NFRS

As on Ashadh End 078/79
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Previous year(FY 2066/67) balance 5,766,831                
Net Total 21,002,985             
Appropriation
Capital Adj Reserve Fund 6,561,690                
General Reserve Fund 3,047,231                
Balance 11,394,064              
Write back Reserve 137,922                   
Retained Earning Carried Forward to FY 2068/69 11,531,986             

Contingent liabilities and commitments 4.28                          
As at 31.03.2080 As at 32.03.2079

-                            -                            
-                            -                            
-                            -                            
-                            -                            
-                            -                            
-                            -                            

4.28.1: Contingent liabilities
As at 31.03.2080 As at 32.03.2079

-                            -                            
-                            -                            
-                            -                            
-                            -                            
-                            -                            
-                            -                            
-                            -                            

4.28.2: Undrawn and undisbursed facilities
As at 31.03.2080 As at 32.03.2079

-                            -                            
48,867,616              -                            

-                            -                            
-                            -                            
-                            -                            
-                            -                            

4.28.3: Capital commitments

As at 31.03.2080 As at 32.03.2079
Capital commitments in relation to Property and Equipment

Capital commitments in relation to Intangible assets

Capital expenditure approved by relevant authority of the bank but provision has not been made in financial statements.

Contingent liabilities
Undrawn and undisbursed facilities
Capital commitment
Lease Commitment
Litigation

Particulars

Total

Acceptance and documentary credit
Bills for collection
Forward exchange contracts
Guarantees
Underwriting commitment
Other commitments

Particulars

Total

Undisbursed amount of loans
Undrawn limits of overdrafts
Undrawn limits of credit cards
Undrawn limits of letter of credit
Undrawn limits of guarantee
Total

Particulars

Particulars

Sub total

     Approved and contracted for
     Approved but not contracted for

     Approved and contracted for
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4.28.4: Lease commitments
As at 31.03.2080 As at 32.03.2079

Operating lease commitments

Finance lease commitments

Future minimum lease payments under non 
cancellable operating lease, where the bank is lessee
     Not later than 1 year
     Later than 1 year but not later than 5 years 14,716,019              13,934,075              
     Later than 5 years

14,716,019             13,934,075             
14,716,019             13,934,075             

4.28.5: Litigation

Particulars

Sub total
Total

Sub total

Sub total
Grand total

     Approved but not contracted for

Future minimum lease payments under non cancellable operating 
lease, where the bank is lessee

     Not later than 1 year
     Later than 1 year but not later than 5 years
     Later than 5 years
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Interest income 4.29                          
Particulars As at 31.03.2080 As at 32.03.2079

Cash and cash equivalent -                                      -                            
Due from Nepal Rastra Bank -                                      -                            
Placement with bank and financial institutions 2,313,351                          1,199,791                
Loan and advances to bank and financial institutions -                                      -                            
Loans and advances to customers 69,315,276                       21,249,411              
Investment securities 155,200                             232,800                   
Loan and advances to staff 38,281                               33,230                      
Other -                                      -                            
Total interest income 71,822,108                       22,715,232              

Refer Note 13(a) for interest income recognition criterion.
Interest expense 4.30                          

Particulars As at 31.03.2080 As at 32.03.2079
Due to bank and financial institutions 1,871,115                          623,321                   
Due to Nepal Rastra Bank -                                      -                            
Deposits from customers 44,574,414                       12,500,017              
Borrowing -                                      -                            
Debt securities issued -                                      -                            
Subordinated liabilities -                                      -                            
Other -                                      -                            
Total interest expense 46,445,529                       13,123,339              

Fees and Commission Income 4.31                          
Particulars As at 31.03.2080 As at 32.03.2079

Loan administration fees -                                      -                            
Service fees 2,781,100                          3,331,886                
Consortium fees -                                      -                            
Commitment fees -                                      -                            
DD/TT/Swift fees -                                      -                            
Credit card/ATM issuance and renewal fees -                                      -                            
Prepayment and swap fees -                                      -                            
Investment banking fees -                                      -                            
Asset management fees -                                      -                            
Brokerage fees -                                      -                            
Remittance fees 331,990                             352,377                   
Commission on letter of credit -                                      -                            
Commission on guarantee contracts issued -                                      -                            
Commission on share underwriting/issue -                                      -                            
Locker rental -                                      -                            
Other fees and commission income 220,161                             45,500                      
Total fees and Commission Income 3,333,251                         3,729,763                

Narayani Development Bank Limited
Notes to Financial Statements
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Fees and commission expense 4.32                          
Particulars As at 31.03.2080 As at 32.03.2079

ATM management fees -                                      -                            
VISA/Master card fees -                                      -                            
Guarantee commission -                                      -                            
Brokerage -                                      -                            
DD/TT/Swift fees -                                      -                            
Remittance fees and commission -                                      -                            
Other fees and commission expense 19,189                               -                            
Total fees and Commission Expense 19,189                               -                            

Net trading income 4.33                          
Particulars As at 31.03.2080 As at 32.03.2079

Changes in fair value of trading assets -                                      -                            
Gain/loss on disposal of trading assets -                                      -                            
Interest income on trading assets -                                      -                            
Dividend income on trading assets -                                      -                            
Gain/loss foreign exchange transaction -                                      -                            
Other -                                      -                            
Net trading income -                                      -                            

Other operating income 4.34                          
Particulars As at 31.03.2080 As at 32.03.2079

Foreign exchange revaluation gain -                                      -                            
Gain/loss on sale of investment securities 1,012,375                          -                            
Fair value gain/loss on investment properties -                                      -                            
Dividend on equity instruments -                                      -                            
Gain/loss on sale of property and equipment 1,452                                 63,266                      
Gain/loss on sale of investment property -                                      618,390                   
Operating lease income -                                      -                            
Gain/loss on sale of gold and silver -                                      -                            
Locker rent -                                      -                            
Other -                                      96,773                      
Total 1,013,827                         778,429                   
Impairment charge/(reversal) for loan and other losses 4.35                          

Particulars As at 31.03.2080 As at 32.03.2079
Impairment charge/(reversal) on loan and advances to B/FIs (21)                                      (207,979)                  

Impairment charge/(reversal) on loan and advances to customer                         85,207,828               47,658,513 
Impairment charge/(reversal) on financial Investment -                                      -                            
Impairment charge/(reversal) on placement with banks and 
financial institutions -                                      -                            
Impairment charge/(reversal) on property and equipment -                                      -                            

Impairment charge/(reversal) on goodwill and intangible assets -                                      -                            
Impairment charge/(reversal) on investment properties -                                      -                            
Impairment charge/(reversal) on other assets (4,828,501)                        (4,559,441)               
Total 80,379,306                       42,891,093              
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Personnel Expense 4.36                          
Particulars As at 31.03.2080 As at 32.03.2079

Salary 9,002,880                          6,515,494                
Allowances 9,672,883                          6,639,723                
Gratuity expense -                                      -                            
Provident fund 606,621                             452,381                   
Uniform 580,000                             89,950                      
Training & development expense 447,305                             174,729                   
Leave encashment 865,659                             644,008                   
Medical -                                      -                            
Insurance -                                      -                            
Employees incentive -                                      -                            
Cash-settled share-based payments -                                      -                            
Contribution To Employee Pension Fund -                                      593,710                   
Finance expense under NFRS -                                      -                            
Other expenses related to staff 2,500                                 -                            
Subtotal 21,177,848                       15,109,995              
Employees bonus -                                      -                            
Grand total 21,177,848                       15,109,995              

Other operating expense 4.37                          

Particulars As at 31.03.2080 As at 32.03.2079
Directors' fee 1,001,000                          1,179,000                
Directors' expense 872,946                             516,327                   
Auditors' remuneration 557,350                             497,200                   
Other audit related expense 132,750                             308,183                   
Professional and legal expense 399,200                             140,000                   
Office administration expense 16,417,802                       13,092,003              
Operating lease expense -                                      496,085                   
Operating expense of investment properties -                                      -                            
Corporate social responsibility expense -                                      -                            
Finance cost under lease NFRS 16 1,177,489                          558,526                   
Onerous lease provisions -                                      -                            
Technical support Expenses 542,960                             315,736                   
Total 21,101,497                       17,103,059              

Office administration expenses include the following: As at 31.03.2080 As at 32.03.2079
Water and electricity 1,157,296                          755,708                   
Repair and maintenance 
   Building -                                      -                            
   Vehicles 222,461                             141,214                   
   Computer and accessories 134,001                             207,259                   
   Office equipment and furniture 283,801                             245,213                   
   Others 84,068                               49,452                      
Insurance 472,668                             457,537                   
Postage, telex, telephone , fax 125,194                             140,284                   
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Printing and stationery 751,958                             687,524                   
Newspaper, books and journal 45,325                               14,375                      
Advertisement 693,102                             702,144                   
Donation 25,000                               100,000                   
Security 2,957,380                          1,891,702                
Deposit and loan guarantee premium 49,387                               93,644                      
Travel allowance and expense 615,388                             622,980                   
Entertainment 182,903                             89,295                      
Annual/special general meeting 555,461                             828,397                   
Fuel Expenses 976,485                             664,845                   
Other 5,815,543                          3,860,845                
REGISTRATION FEES AND CHARGES 1,227,230                          1,429,569                
NCHL and CIC Expenses 43,153                               110,016                   
Total 16,417,802                       13,092,003              

Disclosure:
Other expenses include the following:  Amount (Rs.)  Amount (Rs.) 
AMORTIZATION OF SHARE ISSUE EXP. 286,591                             448,692                   
BUSINESS PROMOTION EXPENSES 265,839                             314,404                   
BUSINESS EXHIBITION EXPENSES 71,190                               384,962                   
ANNUAL MAINTENANCE CONTACT EXP. 332,128                             341,102                   
ANTIVIRUS EXPENSES 74,580                               72,147                      
ANNIVERSARY EXPENSES 53,875                               -                            
CONNECTIVITY EXPENSES 27,955                               8,000                        
INTERNET EXPENSES 176,280                             203,400                   
INTRANET EXPENSES 449,966                             227,763                   
BRANCH OPENING EXPENSES 26,642                               434,833                   
VECHILE TAX EXPENSES 72,600                               -                            
WEBSITE DESIGN & DEV. EXPENSES 84,750                               -                            
SUB-COMMITTEE MEETING ALLOWANCES 249,520                             -                            
OTHER EXP  KITCHEN 306,442                             187,017                   
OTHER EXP  CLEANING AND SANITATION 90,944                               80,313                      
OTHER EXP  SMALL ACCESSORIES 127,717                             126,251                   
OTHER EXP  BANK CHARGES 7,108                                 7,613                        
OTHER EXP  MEETING EXPENSES 3,755                                 3,740                        
OTHER EXP  INTERNSHIP EXPENSES 48,800                               65,800                      
OTHER EXP  GIFT AND SOUVENIR 10,195                               7,040                        
OTHER EXP  VEHICLE PARKING EXPENSE 1,280                                 1,885                        
OTHER EXP  AUCTION ALLOWANCE EXP. -                                      42,000                      
OTHER EXP OFFICE EXP 621,665                             817,869                   
OTHER EXP FINE & PENALTIES 2,404,800                          -                            
OTHER EXP  MISC EXPENSES 20,920                               86,016                      
Total 5,815,543                         3,860,845                
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Depreciation & Amortization 4.38                          

Particulars As at 31.03.2080 As at 32.03.2079
Depreciation on property and equipment 9,716,207                          5,458,509                
Depreciation on investment property -                                      -                            
Amortization of intangible assets 786,332                             884,623                   
Total 10,502,538                       6,343,132                

Non operating income 4.39                          

Particulars As at 31.03.2080 As at 32.03.2079
Recovery of loan written off -                                      -                            
Bargain gain on acquisition -                                      -                            
Loan write off -                                      -                            
Total -                                      -                            

Non operating expense 4.40                          

Particulars As at 31.03.2080 As at 32.03.2079
Loan written off -                                      -                            
Redundancy provision -                                      -                            
Expense of restructuring -                                      -                            
Other expense -                                      -                            
Total -                                      -                            

Income tax expense 4.41                          

Particulars As at 31.03.2080 As at 32.03.2079
Current tax expense -                                      -                            
     Current year -                                      -                            
     Adjustments for prior years -                                      -                            
Deferred tax expense -                                      13,098,981              
     Origination and reversal of temporary differences -                                      13,098,981              
     Changes in tax rate -                                      -                            
     Recognition of previously unrecognized tax losses -                                      -                            
Total income tax expense -                                      13,098,981              

4.41.1: Reconciliation of tax expense and accounting profit
Current Year As at 31.03.2080 As at 32.03.2079
Profit before tax (103,456,721)                    (67,347,194)            
Tax amount at tax rate of 30% -                                      -                            

Add: Tax effect of expenses that are not deductible for tax purpose -                                      55,882,501              
Less: Tax effect on exempt income -                                      (25,060,699)            
Add/less: Tax effect on other items -                                      30,821,802              
Total income tax expense -                                      -                            
Effective tax rate -                                      -                            
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Statement of Distributable Profit or Loss 4.42                         

Particulars As at 31.03.2080 As at 32.03.2079

Opening Retained Earning (As at 32.03.2079) (282,016,107)         (217,155,881)         
Adjustment prior year/due to NFRS 16 10,000                     (353,609)                 
Adjustment due to Fair value of Investment securities disposed (1,043,162)              
Dividend To Shareholders -                           -                           
 Gain from investment on sale of shares transferred from OCI to retained 
earning -                           -                           
Adjusted Retained Earning available for distribution before current year 
profit (283,049,269)         (217,509,490)         
Net profit or (loss) as per statement of profit or loss (78,100,723)            (54,248,213)            
Appropriations: -                           -                           
     a. General reserve -                           -                           
     b. Foreign exchange fluctuation fund -                           -                           
     c. Capital redemption reserve -                           -                           
    d. Corporate social responsibility fund -                           -                           
    e. Employees' training fund -                           87,218                     
    f. Other -                           -                           
Profit or (loss) before regulatory adjustment (361,149,992)         (271,844,920)         
Regulatory adjustment :
    a. Interest receivable (-)/previous accrued interest received (+) (2,162,432)              (350,089)                 
    b. Short loan loss provision in accounts (-)/reversal (+) -                           -                           
    c. Short provision for possible losses on investment (-)/reversal (+) -                           -                           
   d. Short loan loss provision on Non Banking Assets (-)/reversal (+) -                           5,495,000               
   e. Deferred tax assets recognized (-)/ reversal (+) (25,595,183)            (13,764,116)            
   f. Goodwill recognized (-)/ impairment of Goodwill (+) -                           -                           
   g. Bargain purchase gain recognized (-)/reversal (+) -                           -                           
   h. Actuarial loss recognized (-)/reversal (+) -                           -                           
   i. Other (+/-) Fair Value Gain/(Loss) 766,889                   (1,551,981)              

Distributable profit or (loss) (388,140,718)         (282,016,107)         

Narayani Development Bank Limited
Notes to Financial Statements
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5
5.1

a)

b)

 

c)

S.N. Particulars 1-90 Days 91-180 Days 181-270 Days  271-365 Days  Over 1 Year Total Amount
Assets

1  Cash Balance            15,756,710                            -              15,756,710 
2  Balance with Banks & FIs            40,879,280            40,879,280 

3
 Investment in Foreign Banks                            -                              -   

4  Call Money          112,444,126         112,444,126 
5  Government Securities              4,000,000              4,000,000 
6  Nepal Rastra Bank Bonds                             -   
7  Inter Bank & FI Lending                            -                              -   
8  Loans & Advances          410,294,367         410,294,367 
9  Interest Receivable              4,331,061              4,331,061 

10  Reverse Repo                            -   

Market risk is the risk of happening of potential loss on assets of the Bank due to market factors. Market factors mainly comprise of interest rate,  
Bank has the objective of effective risk management by way of risk identification, measurement, monitoring, management and analysis.

Interest Rate Risk: Interest rate risk is the risk of increased volatility due to changes in interest rate.

Foreign Exchange Risk: Foreign exchange risk is the risk of changes in exchange rates of convertible foreign currencies. This risk mainly arises from
changes in exchange rate of US Dollars. Bank does not have transaction in foreign currency and accordingly, there is no foreign exchange risk.

Equity Price Risk: Bank has secured its loan by way of obtaining lien over the collateral of borrower. The value of loan disbursed is directly pegged
with the value of collateral. Decrease in price of collateral may result in cases of non-recovery of the due amount if borrower defaults in making
payment. Collateral value may decline due to environmental factors, government decision, etc. Bank properly analyses the collateral before
considering it as security and conducts independent valuation of collateral. Revaluation is done on periodic basis based on the developments after
previous valuation and necessary mitigative measures are taken if the value is found to have been declined. Bank has not disbursed any loans by
way of obtaining lien over equity shares. Hence, there is no risk of equity price fluctuation.

Liquidity risk is the risk that either bank does not have financial resource to meet its obligations when due or could access to those resources at 
excessively high cost. Liquidity risk is managed by complying with the Directives and circulars issued by regulatory authority on time to time basis. 
CRR and SLR are maintained as per regulatory requirement and periodic status of liquidity profile are prepared to analyze liquidity status. Assets 
Liability Management Committee is formed at Bank to monitor the liquidity profile. Cash, highly liquid securities and investments form an integral 
part of managing liquidity risk.

Liquidity Risk

Narayani Development Bank Limited
Notes to Financial Statements

Disclosure and Additional Information
Risk Management

Credit Risk

Market Risk

The Bank’s business activities expose to a variety of risks, namely primarily to liquidity risk, operational risk and credit risk, which may adversely
impact the fair value of its financial instruments and in overall, impact the financial performance and position of Bank. The Bank's Board and senior
management has overall responsibility for the establishment and oversight of the Bank's risk management. The Bank's risk management policies are
established to identify and analyse the risks faced by the Bank, to set appropriate risk limits (tolerance limit) and controls and to monitor risks and
adherence to limits. Risk management policies and systems are reviewed regularly to reflect changes in market conditions and the Company's
activities.

Credit risk refers to the probability of loss due to a borrower’s failure to make payments on the loan provided by the Bank. This directly impacts the
financial performance of Bank. Motive of credit risk management is to gain a complete understanding of a bank’s overall credit risk by viewing risk at
the individual, customer and portfolio levels so that mitigating measures could be applied at desired levels.

Credit policy, product papers are the primary documented matters that are directly linked to credit risk management. The policies and procedures to
be followed are in documented form defining roles and responsibilities of the personnel involved that provides a degree to autonomy on the
evaluation and analysis of individual borrower.  

The tools being used by bank to assess overall credit risk is the ratio of non-performing loan to total loan on each loan sector. 
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Disclosure and Additional Information

11
 Receivables from other 
Institutions under Commitment 

                           -   

12
 Payment to be made for 
facilities under s.no 20,21 & 22 

                           -   

13  Others                            -   
 Total Assets (A)         587,705,543                            -                              -                                  -                                  -           587,705,543 

14  Current Deposits            17,750,049            17,750,049 
15  Saving Deposits            75,120,144            75,120,144 
16  Fixed Deposits                            -              33,511,000            24,736,689             187,070,211             109,208,000         354,525,900 
17  Debentures                            -   
18  Borrowings:                            -   

 (a)  Call/Short Notice                            -   
 (b)  Inter-bank/Financial 
Institutions 

                           -   

 (c)  Refinance                            -   
 (d)  Others                            -   

19
 Other Liabilities and Provisions          164,022,994                            -                              -                                  -                                  -           164,022,994 

 (a)  Sundry Creditors            21,146,734            21,146,734 
 (b)  Bills Payable                            -   
 (c)  Interest Payable                 213,364                 213,364 
 (d)  Provisions          142,662,896         142,662,896 
 (e)  Others                            -                              -   

20
 Payable to other institutions 
under Commitment 

                           -   

21
 Unutilized Approved Facilities                            -   

22
 Letter of Credit/Guarantee (Net 
of Margin) 

                           -   

23  Repo                            -   

24
 Payment to be made for 
facilities under S.No 11 

                           -   

25  Others                            -   
 Total Liabilities (B)         256,893,187            33,511,000            24,736,689             187,070,211             109,208,000         611,419,087 
 Net Financial Assets (A-B)         330,812,356          (33,511,000)          (24,736,689)           (187,070,211)           (109,208,000)          (23,713,543)
 Cumulative Net Financial 
Assets 

        330,812,356         297,301,356         272,564,667               85,494,457              (23,713,543)

d)

e) 

f)

Operational Risk

 Liabilities 

Operational risk is potential for loss resulting from inadequate or failed internal processes, people and systems or external events. Standard
operating procedures are prepared and implemented in order to define the process, people and system involved in each operational matters. Bank
carries out internal audit from independent professionals on periodic basis in order to review the effectiveness of control system that has been
designed to mitigate the operational risk which is monitored by the Audit Committee.

Information technology risk refers to the risk arising from use of information technology. It includes hardware and software failure, human error on
using IT, spam , virus, malicious attacks and also includes natural disaster. IT is integral part of operation of Bank and bank has to rely heavily on IT.
In order to minimize the risk related to IT, Bank uses antivirus softwares.

The ever-changing environment gives rise to various new risks. Some of this include reputational risk, human resource risk, compliance risk etc. The
risks are being evaluated and managed on daily/periodic basis by way of implementing mitigating measures. 

Information Technology Risk

Other Risk
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Disclosure and Additional Information
5.2

As at 31 Ashad 2080
Classification Level 1 Level 2 Level 3

            128,200,835 
AC                40,879,280 
AC                                -   
AC             410,294,367 

FVOCI                            -   28,427,610              
FVOCI                                -   

AC                                -   
                           -                                  -               607,802,091 

AC                                -   
AC                                -   
AC             632,813,148 
AC                                -   
AC                43,124,147 

                           -                                  -               675,937,295 

As at 31 Ashad 2079
Classification Level 1 Level 2 Level 3

            103,742,637 
AC                21,222,209 
AC                         1,615 
AC             297,153,389 

FVOCI                            -                    6,798,627 
FVOCI                                -   

AC                                -   
                           -                                  -               428,918,477 

AC                                -   
AC                                -   
AC             336,672,288 
AC                                -   
AC                37,406,401 

                           -                                  -               374,078,689 
Note: AC = Amortized Cost, FVOCI = Fair Value Through OCI

5.3
5.3.1

Fair Value of Financial Assets and Liabilities and their Classification

Investment securities
     Quoted shares

Total Financial Assets

Cash and cash equivalent
Due from Nepal Rastra Bank
Loans and advances to BFI

Total Financial Liabilities

Fair value measurement is done for investment in shares. Fair value hierarchy of financial assets and liabilities at each reporting dates for the
financial instruments presented in statement of financial position is as follows:

The method of determination of fair value of financial assets and financial liabilities of the Bank at three levels (level one, level two and level three)
has been disclosed in Note 3.4.4. Classification of financial assets and financial liabilities is done as mentioned in Note 3.4.2.

The principle of capital management of the Bank is to maintain strong capital base, meet the regulatory requirements and ensure reasonable return
on capital to its shareholders. The Bank is in the process to issue additional share capital to meet the capital reqirements.

Bank has not issued preference capital or any other form of hybrid instruments that may be converted into capital.

Loans and advances to customers

Due to Bank and Financial Institutions
Due to Nepal Rastra Bank
Deposits from customers

Other Liabilities
Total Financial Liabilities

Principle and Objective

     Unquoted shares

Borrowing

Financial Assets

Total Financial Assets
Financial Liabilities
Due to Bank and Financial Institutions
Due to Nepal Rastra Bank
Deposits from customers
Borrowing

     Other Investment

Cash and cash equivalent
Due from Nepal Rastra Bank
Loans and BFI

Capital Management

     Other Investment

Other Liabilities

Financial Liabilities

Loans and advances to customers
Investment securities
     Quoted shares

Particulars
Financial Assets

Particulars

     Unquoted shares
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Disclosure and Additional Information
5.3.2

As at 31.03.2080 As at 32.03.2079

524,191,826            516,145,929            
7,049,669                3,401,273                

-                            -                            
531,241,495           519,547,202           

2,285,076                816,703                   

21,249,660              20,781,888              
10,624,830              10,390,944              

565,401,060           551,536,737           

17,830,900              120,192,911           
262,467,600            262,467,600            

-                            
10,101,374              10,101,374              

-                            -                            
3,784,455                21,855                      

108,174,262            108,174,262            
(388,140,718)          (282,016,107)          

-                            -                            
-                            -                            

21,443,927              21,443,927              
-                            -                            
-                            -                            
-                            -                            
-                            -                            
-                            -                            
-                            -                            
-                            -                            
-                            -                            
-                            -                            
-                            -                            
-                            -                            
-                            -                            

8,642,914                4,593,306                
-                            -                            
-                            -                            
-                            -                            

8,642,914                4,593,306                
-                            -                            
-                            -                            
-                            -                            
-                            -                            

26,473,814              124,786,217           

3.15% 22%
4.68% 23%

Particulars
1.1 Risk Weighted Exposure (RWE)

 Share Premium  

Total RWE before adjustment under Pillar II

 Proposed Bonus Equity Shares  

 Statutory General Reserves    
 Retained Earnings  
 Un-audited current year cumulative profit/(loss)  
 Capital Redemption Reserve    

RWE for Credit Risk
RWE for Operational Risk

Add RWE equvalent to reciprocal of capital charge of 3 % of gross income.

Overall risk management policies and  precedures are not satisfactory. Add 4% of RWE

Desired level of disclosure requirement has not been achieved. Add 2% of RWE

Call in Advance

Cumulative and/or Redeemable Preference Share  

 Capital Adjustment Reserve 
 Dividend Equalization Reserves  
 Other Free Reserve  
 Less: Goodwill  
 Less: Deferred Tax Assets
 Less: Fictitious Assets
 Less: Investment  in equity in licensed Financial Institutions     
 Less: Investment in equity of institutions with financial interests        

 Less: Reciprocal crossholdings   
 Less: Purchase of land & building in excess of limit and unutilized
 Less: Other Deductions  

Exchange Equalization Reserve  

RWE for Market Risk

Adjustments under Pillar II

Hybrid Capital Instruments    
General Loan Loss Provision

 Less: Investment in equity of institutions in excess of limits        

A. Core Capital (Tier I)

Adjustments under Pillar II
B. Supplementary Capital (Tier II)

 Less: Investments arising out of underwriting commitments  

Investment Adjustment Reserve  
Assets Revaluation Reserve

Subordinated Term Debt

Total RWE
1.2 Capital 

 Paid up Equity Share Capital  
 Irredeemable Non-cumulative preference shares  

Capital Structure and Capital Adequacy
Capital Fund of Bank as per CAF 2007 is as follows (amount in '000):

Other Reserves  
Total Capital Fund (Tier I and Tier II)
1.3 Capital Adequacy Ratio
Tier I Capital to Total RWE
Total Capital Fund to Total RWE
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5.3.3 Risk Exposure

     
Notes to Financial Statements

Deposits with Bank   Deposits with 
other banks/FI   

  Gold    Govt.& NRB 
Securities  

 G'tee 
of Govt. 

of 
Nepal  

  Sec/G'tee of 
Other Sovereigns   

  Deposits with 
Bank  

  Deposits with 
other banks/FI   

  Gold    G'tee of 
domestic banks  

 G'tee of MDBs  

(a)  (b)   (c)   (d)   (e)   (f)   (a)   (b)   (c)   (g)   (h)  
 Balance Sheet Exposures  
 Claims on Foreign government and Central Bank (ECA -2)
 Claims on Foreign government and Central Bank (ECA -3)
 Claims on Foreign government and Central Bank (ECA-4-6)
 Claims on Foreign government and Central Bank (ECA -7)
 Claims on Other Multilateral Development Banks
 Claims on Public Sector Entity (ECA 0-1)  
 Claims on Public Sector Entity (ECA 2)  
 Claims on Public Sector Entity (ECA 3-6)  
 Claims on Public Sector Entity (ECA 7)  
 Claims on domestic banks that meet capital adequacy requirements

 Claims on domestic banks that do not meet capital adequacy 
requirements
 Claims on foreign bank (ECA Rating 0-1)  
 Claims on foreign bank (ECA Rating 2)  
 Claims on foreign bank (ECA Rating 3-6)  
 Claims on foreign bank (ECA Rating 7)  
 Claims on foreign bank incorporated in SAARC region operating with 
a buffer of 1% above their respective regulatory capital requirement  

 Claims on Domestic Corporates  
 Claims on Foreign Corporates (ECA 0-1)  
 Claims on Foreign Corporates (ECA 2)  
 Claims on Foreign Corporates (ECA 3-6)  
 Claims on Foreign Corporates (ECA 7)  
 Regulatory Retail Portfolio (Not Overdue)
 Claims fulfilling all criterion of regularity retail except granularity

 Claims secured by residential properties
 Claims not fully secured by residential properties
 Claims secured by residential properties (Overdue)
 Claims secured by Commercial Real Estate
 Past due claims (except for claims secured by residential properties)

 High Risk claims
 Investments in equity and other capital instruments of institutions 
listed in stock exchange

                            -   

 Investments in equity and other capital instruments of institutions 
not listed in the stock exchange

                            -   

 Other Assets (as per attachment)
Total -                                 -       -                           -                        -                      -         -                      -                            

 Off Balance Sheet Exposures  
 Forward Exchange Contract Liabilities  
 LC Commitments With Original Maturity Up to 6 months domestic 
counterparty  
 Foreign counterparty (ECA Rating 0-1)  
 Foreign counterparty (ECA Rating 2)  
 Foreign counterparty (ECA Rating 3-6)  
 Foreign counterparty (ECA Rating 7)  
 LC Commitments With Original Maturity Over 6 months domestic 
counterparty  

 Credit exposures  

5.3.3 Risk Exposure

     
Notes to Financial Statements

 Foreign counterparty (ECA Rating 0-1)  
 Foreign counterparty (ECA Rating 2)  
 Foreign counterparty (ECA Rating 3-6)  
 Foreign counterparty (ECA Rating 7)  
 Bid Bond, Performance Bond and Counter guarantee domestic 
counterparty  
 Foreign counterparty (ECA Rating 0-1)  
 Foreign counterparty (ECA Rating 2)  
 Foreign counterparty (ECA Rating 3-6)  
 Foreign counterparty (ECA Rating 7)  
 Underwriting commitments  
 Lending of Bank's Securities or Posting of Securities as collateral  

 Repurchase Agreements, Assets sale with recourse  
 Advance Payment Guarantee  
 Financial Guarantee
 Acceptances and Endorsements  
 Unpaid portion of Partly paid shares and Securities  
 Irrevocable Credit commitments (short term)  
 Irrevocable Credit commitments (long term)  
 Other Contingent Liabilities  
 Unpaid Guarantee Claims

Total -                                 -       -                           -                        -                      -         -                      -                            
Grand Total -                                 -       -                           -                        -                      -         -                      -                            
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b) Operational Risk

2076-77 2077-78 2078-79
1,882,907     (939,963)     9,591,894          

641,355        2,144,717   778,429              

-               -                       
2,524,262     1,204,754  10,370,323        

15%  15%   15%  
378,639        180,713      1,555,548          

Equivalent Risk Weight Exposure [h=f+g]

If Gross Income for the last three years is negative (6.4 a 8)
Total Credit and Investment (net of Specific Provision) of related month -                                                                          
Capital Requirement for Operational Risk (5% of net credit and investment) -                                                                          
Risk Weight (reciprocal of capital requirement of 10%) in times 10                                                                           
Equivalent Risk Weight Exposure (g)

7,049,669                                                             

 Fixed Percentage of Gross Income [c=(a×b)]  
 Capital Requirement for operational risk (d) (average of c)  704,967                                                                 
 Risk Weight (reciprocal of capital requirement of 10%) in times (e)  10                                                                           
 Equivalent Risk Weight Exposure [f=(d×e)]  7,049,669                                                             
Pillar II Adjustments

 Particulars  
Fiscal Year

 Net Interest Income  
 Commission and Discount Income  
 Other Operating Income  
 Exchange Fluctuation Income  
 Addition/Deduction in Interest Suspense during the period  
 Gross income (a)  
 Alfa (b)  
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5.4.3
i)

ii)

iii)

iv)

v)

5.4.4
a)

b)

c)

d)

5.4.5

5.4.6

Total 25,376,579                                                      

25,376,579                                                      
Gandaki -                                                                    
Province 5 -                                                                    
Province 6 -                                                                    

-                                                                    
Province 2 -                                                                    

Information about geographical areas

-                                                                    
Foreign: -                                                                    
Province 7

Revenue from geographical areas are as follows:

Province 3

Province 1

71,822,108                                                      
Other revenue -                                                                    
Elimination of intersegment revenues -                                                                    
Entity's revenue 71,822,108                                                      

Entity's assets

     Income tax -                                                                    
     NFRS adjustments

     Staff bonus -                                                                    

Profit or loss

Profit After income tax 14,874,041                                                      

Total profit or loss for reportable segments 14,874,041                                                      
Other profit or loss

Assets
Total assets for reportable segments

Liabilities

Corporate banking

Information about product and services
Particulars Amount
Consumer banking

Unallocated assets

Treasury
Others

Domestic:

Total liabilities for reportable segments
Other liabilities
Unallocated liabilities
Entity's liabilities

Unallocated amounts:
Elimination of intersegment profit

Narayani Development Bank Limited
Notes to Financial Statements

There is no such allocation.

Reconciliations of reportable segment revenues, profit or loss, assets and liabilities
Revenue
Total revenue for reportable segments

There does not exist such difference.
Nature of any differences between the measurements of the reportable segment's assets and the entity's assets.
There does not exist such difference.
Nature of any changes from prior periods in the measurement methods used to determine reported segment profit or 
Previously, segment reporting was not done. In current scenario, segment reporting based on geographical segment is
presented.

Nature and effect of any asymmetrical allocations to reportable segments

Measurement of operating segment profit or loss, assets and liabilities
Basis of accounting for any transactions between reportable segments:
All revenue generated including intra-segment revenue and expenses incurred in particular segment are presented under
segment revenue and expenses. Intra-segment revenue/cost is netted off at Head Office. 

Nature of any differences between the measurements of the reportable segment's profits or losses and the entity's 

Other assets
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Narayani Development Bank Limited
Notes to Financial Statements

5.4.6

5.5
Not applicable

5.6

5.7

5.7.1

a)

Position
Chairman
Director
Director

Utsav Sundar Shrestha Director
Independent Director

b)

5.8

5.9 Events after reporting date

Pashupati Poudel serves as Chief Executive Officer of the Bank. He is provided salary and allowance and benefits as per
contract entered on his appointment. The salary and allowances provided to Mr. Poudel during the year amounts to Rs.
1,853,700.

Bank has not entered into any commercial transaction with its CEO.

No such merger and acquisition has taken place.

The bank has not declared any dividend.

Chandra Man Maleku

Pukar Thapa
Ganesh Man Pradhan

Proposed dividend

Merger and acquisition

Allowance and facilities provided to board members

Information about major customers
None of the customer have contribution of 10% of more revenue on total revenue of Bank.

Share options and share based payment

Contingent liabilities and capital commitment
Contingent liabilities are:
- a possible obligation that arises from past events and whose existence will be confirmed only by the occurrence or non-
occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the entity or

- present obligation that arises from past events but is not recognized because it is not probable that an outflow of
resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation or the amount of the obligation cannot be
measured with sufficient reliability.

Capital commitment are projected capital expenditure a company commits to spend on long-term assets over a period of
time.

Related parties disclosure

Key management personnel
Key management personnel include Board of Director of the Bank and Chief Executive Officer.
Board of Directors

Related parties of the Bank include key management personnel of the Bank.

Balram Paudel

Board of Directors of the Bank comprise the following:
Name

Total amount paid as various meeting allowance during the year to board members was Rs. 1,873,946.
For official travel, members of board are provided travel and daily allowance as per the rules of Bank. 'Apart from the
stated allowance and facilities, other allowance and facilities are not provided to board members. There has not been any
commercial transaction of the Bank with its board members.

Chief Executive Officer
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5.10 Events after reporting date
Recovery of Interest after year end and upto Shrawan 15, 2080

Particulars As on Asadh end 
2080

As on Asadh end 
2079

Accrued interest receivable (except for the staff loans)                 4,331,061 1,063,989                
Less: Cessation of the the interest on loan (Refer Notes 5.11)                                -   -                            
Less: Interest recovered upto 15th Shrawn/(upto Bhadra 15 in PY) as per Directives No. 4                     319,452 484,812                   
Amount required to be appropriated to Regulatory Reserves (before staff bonus & tax) 4,011,609                579,177                   
Gross appropriations to the Regulatory Reserves (before staff bonus & taxes) 2,527,314                364,881                   
Amount already appropriated to Regulatory Reserves (before staff bonus & tax) 364,881                   14,792                     
Net appropriations to the Regulatory Reserves for unrecovered interest 2,162,432                350,089                   

5.11

5.12 As per AGM Procedure of NRB Guidelines No.16

No. of Customers
56.00                        

NA

NA
NA

NA
NA

NA

NA

NA

Table No. 2

No. of Customers
NA
NA

Table No. 3

No. of Customers
NA

Particulars

Subsidized Loan

Expiry Date of Additional 10% Term loan (COVID Loan) extended for upto 1 year with 5% provisioning

Time Extension provided for repayment of Principal and Interest for upto two years as per clause 41 of NRB Directives 2

Particulars

Refinance Loan
Business Continuity Loan

The Nepal Rastra Bank Directives requires the Bank and Financial Institutions to transfer the equivalent amount of interest on loans and
advances accounted as an interest income under the accrual basis of accounting but not recovered upto the end of reporting period to the
Regulatory Reserve from the Retained Earnings. However, the same directives has relaxed this provision with which Bank may not
appropriate such amount in case it is recovered within the 15 days after the year end, i.e 15th Shrawan.

In line with the aforesaid relaxation the gross amount of NPR 4,331,061 which was otherwise required to be appropriated to the Regulatory
Reserves has not been so appropriated. The details are as follows:

Disclosure pursuant to Guideline on Recognition of Interest Income, 2019

In line with the NRB's Guideline on Recognition of Interest Income, 2019 which provides for the cessation of the the interest on loan, in case
where contractual payments of principal and/or interest of the loan are due for more than 12 months. The Bank has not suspended to
recognize  interest income pursuant to above guideline.

As of Asadh end 
2080

As of Asadh end 
2080

As of Asadh end 
2080

Particulars

Accrued Interest Received after Asadh end 2080 till 15 Shrawan 2080
Additional 0.3% Loan Loss Provision created on Pass Loan Portfolio
Extension of moratorium period of loan provided to Industry or Project under Construction

Restructure/Rescheduled Loan with 5% Loan Loss Provision
Enhancement of Working Capital Loan by 20% to COVID affected borrowers

Enhancement of Term Loan by 10% to COVID affected borrowers
Expiry Date of Additional 20% working capital loan (COVID Loan) extended for upto 1 year with 5% provisioning
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Net worth As at 31.03.2080 As at 32.03.2079
Total Equity 45,306,691                         120,192,911              
Less: amount not attributable to shareholders
   CSR
   Training
Available to shareholders 45,306,691                         120,192,911              
No. of shares including bonus share 2,624,676                            2,624,676                  
No. of shares excluding bonus share
Net worth per share 17.26                                   45.79                          

EPS As at 31.03.2080 As at 32.03.2079
Profit for the year (78,100,723)                        (54,248,213)               
Wtd. Avg no. of shares 2,624,676                           1,968,507                  

EPS-Basic (29.76)                                  (27.56)                        
EPS_Diluted (29.76)                                  (27.56)                        
Annualized (29.76)                                  (27.56)                        

EPS and Net Worth for the year 2079-80
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gg]]kkffnn  //ffii66««  aa}}++ssssff]]  llddlltt  @@))**))÷÷!!@@÷÷))&&  ssff]]  jjfflliiff{{ss  llaaQQLLoo  lljjjj//00ff  kk||ssffzzgg  uugg{{  ;;xxddlltt  kk||bbffgg  uubbff{{  
llbbOOPPssff  llggbb]]{{zzggxx??  kk||lltt  ;;++rrffnnss  ;;llddllttssff]]  kk||llttppQQ//  ..  

  

1. shf{ k|jfx kZrft clgjfo{ ?kdf shf{ ;b'kof]lutfsf] ;'lglZrttf ug{'x'g . 
kk||llttppQQ//MM lgb]{zfg';f/ ul/g] Joxf]/f cg'/f]w 5 . 

2. o; a}+sn] ldlt @)*)÷!)÷@# sf] kq dfkm{t\ a}+s tyf ljQLo ;+:yfsf] zL3| ;'wf/fTds sf/jfxL 
;DaGwL ljlgodfjnL, @)&$ ljlgod # sf] v08 -s_ adf]lhd lbOPsf lgb]{zgx?sf] kfngf        
ug{'x'g . 
kk||llttppQQ//MM lgb]{zfg';f/ ul/g] Joxf]/f cg'/f]w 5 . 

3. o; a}+saf6 hf/L PsLs[t lgb]{zg g+ !(÷)&( adf]lhd ;DklQ z'4Ls/0f tyf cft+sjfbL sfo{df 
ljQLo nufgL lgjf/0f ;DaGwL Joj:yfsf] k"0f{?kdf kfngf ug{'x'g . 
kk||llttppQQ//MM lgb]{zfg';f/ ul/g] Joxf]/f cg'/f]w 5 . 

4. ;+:yfsf] ;+:yfut ;'zf;g, ;"rgf k|ljlw, cfGtl/s n]vfk/LIf0f, cfGtl/s lgoGq0f k|0ffnL, ;du| 
hf]lvd Joj:yfkg, shf{ k|jfx / Joj:yfkg, u|fxs klxrfg -KYC_ tyf cg'kfngf nufotsf 
ljifodf PsLs[t lgb]{zg @)&( adf]lhdsf Joj:yfx? k|efjsf/L ?kdf sfof{Gjog ug{'x'g tyf ;f] 
;DaGwdf cfGtl/s n]vfk/LIfs, jfXo n]vfk/LIfs / o; a}+saf6 cf}NofPsf s}lkmotx? k'gM 
gbf]xf]l/g] Joj:yf ug{'x'g . 
kk||llttppQQ//MM lgb]{zfg';f/ ul/g] Joxf]/f cg'/f]w 5 . 

5. ;d:ofu|:t ;+:yfsf] ;"rLaf6 x6fpbf o; a}+saf6 tf]lsPsf] r'Qmf k'+hL, Psn u|fxs shf{ ;Ldf 
nufotsf zt{x? / tTkZrft\ lbOPsf lgb]{zgx? dWo] sfof{Gjog x'g afFsL lgb]{zgx?sf] kfngf 
ug{'x'g . 
kk||llttppQQ//MM lgb]{zfg';f/ ul/g] Joxf]/f cg'/f]w 5 .  

6. shf{ lgIf]k cg'kft nufot cGo ljQLo kl/;"rsx? lgodgsf/L ;Ldf leq /fVg'x'g . 
kk||llttppQQ//MM lgb]{zfg';f/ ul/g] Joxf]/f cg'/f]w 5 . 

7. o; a}+ssf] ldlt @)*)÷!)÷!( sf] kqaf6 lbOPsf] lgb]{zg adflhd Go"gtd r'Qmf k'+hL k'¥ofpg] 
sfo{of]hgf k]z ug{' x'g tyf lgis[o shf{ 36fpg] ;DaGwL sfof{Gjogof]Uo of]hgf agfO{ sfo{ 
ug{'x'g . 
kk||llttppQQ//MM lgb]{zfg';f/ ul/g] Joxf]/f cg'/f]w 5 . 
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ggff//ffoo00ffLL  88]]eennkkdd]]GG66  aa}}++ss  llnnlldd66]]88ssff]]  kk||aaGGwwkkqqddff  ;;++zzff]]wwgg  kk||::ttffjjssff]]  llttgg  ddxxnn]]  lljjjj//00ff  
  

  

  
ggff//ffoo00ffLL  88]]eennkkdd]]GG66  aa}}++ss  llnnlldd66]]88ssff]]  llggooddffjjnnLLddff  ;;++zzff]]wwgg  kk||::ttffjjssff]]  llttgg  ddxxnn]]  lljjjj//00ff  

  

ll;;==gg++==  ;;fflljjss  AAoojj::yyff    kk||::ttfflljjtt  AAoojj::yyff    ;;++zzff]]wwgg  uugg''{{kkgg]]{{  ssff//00ff    
!= @@  --ss__  

lljjQQLLoo  ;;++::yyffssff]]  //llhhii6688{{  --ss]]llGGbb||oo__  ssffooff{{nnoo  
//xxgg]]  77]]uuffggffMM o; a}+ssf] /lhi68{ -s]lGb|o_ 
sfof{no gf/fo0fL c~rn lrtjg lhNnf 
/=g=kf= jf8{ g+= ! df /xg]5 .   
 

@@  --ss__  
lljjQQLLoo  ;;++::yyffssff]]  //llhhii6688{{  --ss]]llGGbb||oo__  ssffooff{{nnoo  //xxgg]]  
77]]uuffggffMM o; a}+ssf] /lhi68{ -s]lGb|o_ sfof{no 
afudtL k|b]z, gf/fo0fL c~rn lrtjg lhNnf 
e/tk'/ dxfgu/kflnsf  j8f g+= !) df /xg]5 .   
 

 
g]kfn /fi6« a}+s sf] k'j{:jLs[lt 
adf]lhd o; a}+ssf] /lhi68{    
-s]lGb|o_ sfof{no /xg] :yfg       
-7]ufgf_ kl/jt{g ug'{kg]{ 
ePsf]n] .   
 

ll;;==gg++==  ;;fflljjss  AAoojj::yyff    kk||::ttfflljjtt  AAoojj::yyff    ;;++zzff]]wwgg  uugg''{{kkgg]]{{  ssff//00ff    
!= llggoodd  @@==    

ljQLo ;+:yfsf] /lhi68{ sfof{no -s]lGb|o 
sfof{no_ /xg] 7]ufgfM o; a}+ssf] /lhi68{   
-s]lGb|o_ sfof{no gf/fo0fL c~rn lrtjg 
lhNnf /=g=kf= jf8{ g+= ! df /xg]5 .   
 

llggoodd  @@==    
ljQLo ;+:yfsf] /lhi68{ -s]lGb|o_   sfof{no /xg] 
7]ufgfM o; a}+ssf] /lhi68{ -s]lGb|o_ sfof{no 
afudtL k|b]z, gf/fo0fL c~rn lrtjg lhNnf 
e/tk'/ dxfgu/kflnsf  j8f g+= !) df /xg]5 .   
 

 
g]kfn /fi6« a}+s sf] k'j{:jLs[lt 
adf]lhd o; a}+ssf] /lhi68{    
-s]lGb|o_ sfof{no /xg] :yfg       
-7]ufgf_ kl/jt{g ug'{kg]{ 
ePsf]n] .   
 

@= llggoodd  !!@@    
;;++rrffnnss  ;;llddlltt  MM ljQLo ;+:yfsf] ;+rfns 
;ldlt ;+DaGwL Joj:yf b]xfo adf]lhd 
/xg]5 . 
-s_ ljQLo ;+:yfsf] ;+rfnsx?sf]   lgo'QmL 

k|rlnt a}+s tyf ljQLo ;+:yf ;+DaGwL 
sfg'gsf]  clwgdf /xL  ;fwf/0f 
;efaf6 x'g]5 . t/ JojzfoLs laz]if1 
;+rfnssf] lgo'QmL ;ldltn] ug]{5 . 

-v_ ljQLo ;+:yfdf % hgf ;+rfns x'g]5g 
;fy} ;ldltsf] u7g / ;d'xut 
k|ltlgwLTj b]xfo adf]lhd x'g]5 . 
-c_ ;+:yfks ;d'xsf z]o/wlg x? 

af6 cfk;L ;dembf/L af6 
dgf]lgt jf lgjf{lrt @ hgf  -
;d'x, pk;d'x eP ;f] ;d]t 
pNn]v ug]{_ 

-cf_ ;j{;fwf/0f ;d'xsf z]o/ wgLaf6 
lgjf{lrt @ hgf 

-O_ g]kfn /fi6« a}+sn] sfod u/]sf] 
Jojzflos laz]if1 x?sf] ;'lraf6 
;ldltn] lgo'Qm u/]sf] Joj;flos 
;+rfns ! hgf . 

llggoodd  !!@@    
;;++rrffnnss  ;;llddlltt  MM ljQLo ;+:yfsf] ;+rfns ;ldlt 
;+DaGwL Joj:yf b]xfo adf]lhd /xg]5 . 
-s_ ljQLo ;+:yfsf] ;+rfnsx?sf] lgo'QmL sDkgL 

P]g, a}+s tyf ljQLo ;+:yf ;+DaGwL P]g tyf 
k|rlnt sfg'gsf] clwgdf /xL  ;fwf/0f 
;efaf6 x'g]5 . t/ Joj;foLs la1 :jtGq 
;+rfns sf] lgo'QmL ;ldltn] ug]{5 . 

-v_ ljQLo ;+:yfdf Ps hgf dlxnf ;lxt & hgf 
;+rfns x'g]5g ;fy} ;ldltsf] u7g / ;d'xut 
k|ltlgwLTj b]xfo adf]lhd x'g]5 . 
-c_ ;+:yfks ;d'xsf z]o/wlgx? af6  

cfk;L ;dembf/L af6 dgf]lgt jf 
lgjf{lrt $ hgf    -;d'x,pk;d'x eP 
;f] ;d]t pNn]v ug]{_ 

-cf_ ;j{;fwf/0f ;d'xsf z]o/wgLx?       
af6 lgjf{lrt @ hgf . 

-O_ Joj;foLs la1tfsf] cfwf/df   k|rlnt 
P]gn] tf]s]sf] of]Uotf k'/f ePsf] ;ldltn] 
lgo'Qm u/]sf :jtGq ;+rfns ! hgf . 

 
;flasdf ;+rfnsx?sf] ;+Vof 
tyf ;+rfns ;ldltsf] 
u7gnfO{ ljQLo ;+:yfsf] z]o/ 
cg'kft adf]lhd tyf k|rlnt 
P]g sfg'gdf ePsf] Aoj:yf 
adf]lhd cBfalws ug{ 
cfjZos ePsf]n] . 
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l6kf]6
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